
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

December 06, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Consent Agenda 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
2. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Special Road District For 

Paving Operations. 

3. An Ordinance Approving A Third Amendment To Purchase Option; And Providing Further 

Authority. 

4. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Purchase And Development Agreement Between The City 

Of Moberly, The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District And Lawrence Family 

Real Estate Holdings, LLC. 

5. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, 

The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing A Letter Agreement With Trekk Design Group, LLC., For Assessment 

Of Road And Sidewalk Conditions. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute An Agreement 

With Safety Fire Products, LLC To Provide Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection Services. 

8. A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Energy Performance Contract 

With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC., For Pavilion Construction And Solar Arrays. 

10. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Operation And Maintenance 

Agreement With Mc Power Companies, Inc. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Register The City Of Moberly As A Participant In 

The Nationwide Opioid Class Action Settlement And Further Authority. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Scope Of Services Agreement With 

Barr Engineering Company For Stormwater Analysis Of Southeast Moberly. 

13. A Resolution Authorizing Execution Of Agreements Required By Enterprise Fleet Management For 

Fuel, Telematics, Consignment, And Lease Approval. 

1



14. A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And Ratifying The Execution 

Of Contracts On Behalf Of The City. 

15. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter Agreement With Lauber 

Municipal Law, LLC., For Professional Legal Services Related To Eminent Domain Matters. 

16. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
17. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Pending Legal Issues and Real Estate. (Closed Statute 610.21) (1, 2). 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly, Facebook page.  A link 

to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The 

public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain 

copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

November 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

November 15, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to approve the minutes of 

the November 1, 2021, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from the Moberly Chamber of Commerce to hold the 2021 

Christmas Parade on December 4, 2021, beginning at 3:00 p.m.  The Chamber of 

Commerce requests permission to use the City Hall parking lot and Depot Park 

parking lot to stage parade entries.  The parade will start at West Reed Street 

and Sturgeon Street and travel west on Reed Street to Johnson Street where it 

will disband.  The Chamber of Commerce Director Megan Schmitt expects thirty-

three entries in the parade and will have six volunteers to help with the 

parade.  Moberly Police are requested to lead the parade and provide traffic 

control along the parade route.  In addition to the parade, vendor pop ups are 

scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m., horse drawn carriage rides will be available, 

and mobile food trucks/boutique trailers will be parked in parking spaces along 

Reed Street.  The Moberly Chamber of Commerce further requests the lifting of 

Section 6-5, public consumption of alcoholic beverages from 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 

p.m. for the 100-500 blocks of Reed Street, 200-500 blocks of Coates Street, 

and the 200 block of Clark Street, Williams Street, 4th Street, 5th Street and 

Johnson Street.  The lifting of Section 6-5 is to allow downtown restaurants 

and licensed alcohol vendors sell alcoholic drinks to attendees to carry with 

them.  All alcoholic beverages will be served in event cups and each person 

served will receive a wristband to confirm they are of legal age to consume 

alcohol.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to approve the 

request to hold the 2021 Christmas Parade on December 4, 2021.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bid was received for the Tannehill Park Splash Pad: Police 

Department Parking Pad Replacement: Irvinbilt Constructors, Inc., Base Bid - 

$599,700; Alternate 1 (Asphalt Shingles) - deduct $7,000; Alternate 2 (UV 

Treatment) - add $15,500.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons 

to accept the bid.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

FIVE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT WITH 3 BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, 

LLC.” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons 

3

#1.



 

November 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons 

moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis seconded the motion.  

The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH IRVINBILT CONSTRUCTORS, INC FOR THE TANNEHILL PARK SPLASH PAD” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

ESTATE AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY” and made 

a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONALS, LLC., FOR 

PAVILION CONSTRUCTION AND SOLAR ARRAYS” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and 

seconded by Kyser to table the Resolution until the December 6, 2021, City 

Council meeting.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 2021 CHRISTMAS PARADE ROUTE AND 

PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, RATIFYING 

EXECUTION AN AIRPORT CORONAVIRUS RELIEF GRANT PROGRAM AGREEMENT” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING WITH COX MCLAIN 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. FOR PREPARATION OF A HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN 

4

#1.



 

November 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

UPDATE” and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING HEALTH INSURANCE STOP LOSS POLICY AND 

HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN OPTIONS FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI EMPLOYEES FOR 

THE YEAR 2022” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to 

adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, ACCEPTING THREE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY GRANT AWARDS AND ONE FEMA GRANT AWARD AND 

RATIFYING THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE ON ALL SUBAWARD AGREEMENTS” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, ACCEPTING 

A MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AWARD AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE AN AWARD AGREEMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded 

by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF A LETTER AGREEMENT 

WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE DAM 

GROUTING PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to 

adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE TANNEHILL APARTMENT PROJECT” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

5

#1.



 

November 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO A TRACER STUDY AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $390,945.67.” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis, and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Erik Duick , KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending legal and 

negotiated contracts.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12).  Roll call vote: Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn. Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

Kenneth And Judy Penton Have Contacted The City Wishing To Quit Claim Deed 1300 

Myra Street To The City.  

 

Discussion Of A Moberly Engagement Letter With Lauber Municipal Law Firm.  

 

Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith Have Contacted The City Wishing To Quit Claim 

Deed 707 South 5th Street To The City.  

 

Discussion Of MC Power Maintenance Agreement – Solar Pavilion.  

 

A Discussion Regarding A Scope Of Services Agreement With BARR Engineering 

Company For Professional Services.  

 

Discussion Of Moberly Pavement And Sidewalk Study Presented By Trekk. 

6

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Special 

Road District For Paving Operations. 

  

Summary: Please find attached the summary of the three (3) projects that the City and 

Moberly Special Road District have agreed upon, along with the agreement 

and the ordinance approving this. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other          Passed Failed 

 

7

#2.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH MOBERLY 

SPECIAL ROAD DISTRICT FOR PAVING OPERATIONS. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The Moberly Special Road District (the “District”) is in need of road 

repairs and box culvert repairs and is also in need of a F-350 Truck.  

 SECTION TWO: The City has the capacity to provide the road and box culvert repairs 

and owns a 2012 F-350 truck which it is willing to sell. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Cooperative 

Agreement for the purposes described herein. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th  day 

of December, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  
8

#2.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR PAVING OPERATIONS 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR PAVING OPERATIONS (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into 
as of this ______ day of _________________, 2021 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between the CITY OF 
MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West Reed 
Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and MOBERLY SPECIAL ROAD DISTRICT, 1391 County Road 
2310,, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “District”).  (“City” together with “District”, the “Parties”) 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The District is in need of road repairs, box culvert repair and a F-350 truck. 
 
B. The City has the capacity to assist with the needed repairs and owns a F-350 truck. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and District each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I. 
PROJECT 

Section 1.1. Road Repair.  The section of road near the Aquatic Facility that runs from 24 to JJ is in 
bad shape.  The City will patch and overlay this section for which the District agrees to reimburse the 
City. 
Section 1.2. Box Culvert Repair.  Terrill Road, where the District installed three box culverts has fill 
around them settling and causing dips in the pavement.  The city will have Capitol repair them and be 
reimbursed 50% of its costs. 
Section 1.2 F-350 Truck.  The City owns a 2012 F-350 Gas dually with flat bed, with spreader and 
plow which the District is willing to purchase. 
 

ARTICLE II. 
PAYMENTS 

 
Section 2.1. Road Repair.  The District shall pay to the City the sum of Twenty-Two Thousand Dollars 
($22,000.00) for road repairs and overlay.  Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of invoicing by 
the City upon completion of the project. 
 
Section 2.2. Box Culver Repair.  The District shall pay Five Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Dollars 
($5,750.00) to the City for box culvert repairs.  Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of invoicing 
by the City upon completion of the project. 
 
Section 2.3. F-350 Truck.  District agrees to pay Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) to the City for 
the 2012 F-350 Truck and accessories.  Payment shall be made upon delivery of a clear title to the truck 
at a mutually convenient time and location. 
 
 
 

9

#2.



ARTICLE III 
DEFAULT 

 
Section 3.1. Remedies in Default.  Nonpayment of any amounts due hereunder shall constitute a 
default and breach of this Agreement by District.  City agrees to provide District written Notice of 
Default.  District shall remedy any default within ten (10) days of the date of Notice.  In the event District 
fails to remedy a default, City may at any time thereafter avail itself of the following remedies which are 
cumulative and not exclusive: 
 
a. City shall be entitled to recover from District all damages incurred by City by reason of District’s 
default, including, but not limited to, all payments due hereunder, interest in the maximum amount 
allowed by law for damages, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders 
  101 West Reed Street 
  Moberly, Missouri 65270   
 
District: 
 
 
Section 4.3. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 
 
 
Section 4.4. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 

10

#2.



Section 4.5. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the either parties’ Sovereign 
Immunity.  The Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, 
attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to 
the District or any assign of the District in respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this 
Agreement. 
 
Section 4.6. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
      DISTRICT 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
              
 
 
 

11

#2.



C:\windows\TEMP\tmp553E.tmp 

 

 

  

City of        

 

 

 

 

To: City Council, City Clerk & City Manager  

From: Tom Sanders, Director of Public Works 

Date:   November 30, 2021 

Re: Projects with Special Road District 

 

  

 

As we discussed, there are multiple projects that we are looking to participate with the special 

road district, and they are also needing an F-350 truck like we will be selling.  I am proposing a 

package deal for them where they pay a lump sum for the following: 

 

1. The section of road near the Aquatic Facility that runs from 24 to JJ is in bad shape, do 

some patching on that and overlay it, Road District reimburses us 100%.  We are 

estimating $22K. 

 

2. 2012 F-350 Gas dually with flat bet, with spreader and plow, Tim booked it for 

approximately $30K.  We would likely get close to that on purple wave, but there is a 

10% buyers fee that keeps them from bringing the top dollar.  I believe we will be as 

good or better letting it go for this price. 

 

3. Terrill Road, where road district installed three box culverts, the fill around them is 

settling and causing some dips in the pavement.  Capital can repair them for 

approximately $11,500 ($11,500÷2=$5,750).  We are proposing a 50/50 split as we have 

taken the road over for our maintenance, I believe this is very fair of them to participate 

in the cost with us. 

 

Total lump sum payment of $57,750 to the City from the special road district. 

 

Let me know if this is acceptable. 

 

Thanks, 

Tom 

Memorandum 

12

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Third Amendment To Purchase Option; And 

Providing Further Authority. 

  

Summary: In March of 2020 the City of Moberly as “Purchaser” and MGB Investments, 

L.L.C.  as “Seller” entered into a certain Purchase Option Agreement (the “Original 

Option”) by which the City obtained the option to purchase a portion of real property 

known and numbered as 208 West Reed Street (the “Optioned Property”) for use as 

part of a proposed downtown hotel/hospitality venue.  The Original Option was 

schedule to expire on November 2020, but has been renewed once more, and we are 

requesting another extension.  The council is considering a hotel development for the 

original site with a new development company and has completed a feasibility study 

for the downtown development which will set the terms for the newly proposed hotel 

development.  The Optioned Property remains integral to the newly proposed 

development.  However, to allow time for completion of the development agreement 

and acquiring local investment, the term of the Original Option must be further 

extended.  MBG Investments, L.L.C. has agreed to extend the term of the Original 

Option for a period expiring May 31, 2022.  This arrangement has been memorialized 

in a Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit 

A to the above referenced Ordinance (the “Third Amendment”).  The Ordinance 

approves the Third Amendment and authorizes the execution and delivery of the 

Third Amendment on behalf of the City and additionally authorizes such further 

actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and satisfy the City’s 

obligations under the Third Amendment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
 x      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

#3.



1 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

BILL NO. ___________          ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A THIRD AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE 

OPTION; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Moberly (the “City”) as “Purchaser” and MLB Investments, 

L.L.C.  (“MLB”) as “Seller” have entered into a certain Purchase Option Agreement dated as of 

March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) as amended by that certain First Amendment to Purchase 

Option Agreement dated as of November 16, 2020 (the “First Amendment”) and that certain 

Second Amendment to Purchase Option dated as of ________________, 2021 (the “Second 

Amendment” and, together with the First Amendment and the Original Option, the “Amended 

Option”) which grant to the City an option to purchase certain real property depicted and generally 

described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a portion of 208 West 

Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Amended Option provided an extended term for the exercise of the 

Original Option and the City now wishes to further extend the period for exercise of the Original 

Option and MLB is willing to extend the period for exercise of the Original Option as requested 

extension upon the terms and conditions set forth in a Third Amendment to Purchase Option 

Agreement in the form of Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in this Ordinance 

(the “Third Amendment”);  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 

 SECTION 1. The Third Amendment in the form of Exhibit A is hereby approved and the 

Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Third Amendment on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION 2. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are each 

hereby authorized to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and 

14

#3.



2 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

satisfy the City’s obligations under the Amended Option as amended by the Third Amendment. 

 SECTION 3. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are 

so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or unless 

the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being 

executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it 

was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

_________________ 2021. 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

15

#3.



3 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

EXHIBIT A 

 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT (this “Third 

Amendment”), is made and entered into this ______day of _______________, 2021 to that certain 

Purchase Option Agreement dated as of March 2nd, 2020 (the “Original Option”) as amended by 

that certain First Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement dated as of November 16, 2020 (the 

“First Amendment”) and that certain Second Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement dated as 

of _________________________, 2021 (the “Second Amendment” and, together with the First 

Amendment and the Original Option, the “Amended Option”) by and between the CITY OF 

MOBERLY, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal corporation having a 

principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Purchaser”); and MGB 

INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, having a principal office at 1415 

Riley Industrial Drive, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Seller” and together with Purchaser, the 

“Parties”).  Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Third Amendment shall have the 

meanings respectively ascribed to them in the Original Option. 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Seller is the owner in fee of approximately 8,700 square feet of improved property 

located in the downtown area of the City of Moberly, Missouri, consisting of the real property 

depicted and legally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a 

portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”). 

 

 B. The Parties have previously entered into the Original Option by which Seller 

granted and Purchaser accepted an option to purchase the Optioned Property for the purpose of 

revitalizing the Optioned Property as part of a hotel/hospitality venue and the First Amendment 

and Second Amendment which, among other things, extended the term of the Original Option. 

 

C.  Purchaser now wishes to further extend the term of the Amended Option and the 

period for exercise of the Original Option and Seller is willing to extend the period for exercise of 

the Original Option as requested and, accordingly, the Parties wish to enter into this Third 

Amendment to provide the requested extension on the following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree 

as follows: 

 

1. The Amended Option is hereby further amended by deleting from Section 1 thereof 

the following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on September 30, 2021 (the “Termination 

Date;” the period from the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter 

referred to as the “Term of the Option”)” and by substituting therefor in that place the following 

16

#3.



4 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on May 31, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” the period from 

the Commencement Date to the Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term 

of the Option”)”. 

 

2. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that those portions of the Amended 

Option not specifically amended by this Third Amendment shall remain unchanged and in full 

force and effect, and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 

3. Following full execution of this Third Amendment, Purchaser shall provide to 

Seller the sum of Ten Dollars and no cents ($10.00) as payment in full for the extension of the 

Term of the Option as provided in paragraph 1 of this Third Amendment. 

 

4. This Third Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument.  The transmission of a facsimile or electronic copy of a signed counterpart of this Third 

Amendment shall have the same binding effect as the delivery of an ink-signed original 

counterpart. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser and Seller have each caused this Third Amendment to be 

executed in their respective names as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(“Purchaser”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. 

(“Seller”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Matthew G. Brownfield 

        Its: Sole Member 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

17

#3.



5 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ____ day of _______________, 2021, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the duly elected Mayor of the 

City of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and that the seal affixed to the 

foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that the foregoing instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said officer acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

        

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ___ day of       , 2021 before me appeared Matthew G. Brownfield, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the sole Member of MGB 

Investments, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, and that the foregoing instrument was 

signed in behalf of said limited liability company and said person acknowledged said instrument 

to be the free act and deed of said limited liability company. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

18

#3.



6 

 
Ordinance Approving Third Amendment to Purchase Option Agreement 

Initial Legal Description of Optioned Property 

 

 
 

 

 
 

provided that, the area comprising the Optioned Property shall be subject to adjustment and 

confirmation by the Survey, which shall be dispositive all as provided in Section 1 of the 

Original Option. 

 

 

19

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Purchase And Development 

Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The Downtown Moberly 

Community Improvement District And Lawrence Family Real Estate 

Holdings, LLC. 

  

Summary: An agreement with Lawrence Family Real Estate Holdings (LFREH) to 

redevelop 215-217 N. Fourth Street commonly known as the Montgomery 

Ward Building. The City with funding from the Downtown Moberly CID will 

acquire the property and lease it to the LFREH for a period of 18 months. 

LFREH has 18 months to invest an identical amount of the acquisition costs 

into the building. At that time, the City will convey the property to LFREH. 

Furthermore, LFREH has at its disposal a supplemental PPI award if they 

invest 50,000 in addition to the acquisition costs, the CID will reimburse up to 

25,000. The building is being leased and eventually conveyed to LFREH on an 

“as is, where is” basis. LFREH will be responsible for insurance and all 

expenses during the rental period. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Ordinance  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

20

#4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND LAWRENCE FAMILY REAL 

ESTATE HOLDNGS, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The City of Moberly (the “City”), the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District (the “District”) and Lawrence Family Real Estate Holdings, LLC 

(“Lawrence” together with the City and the District, the “Parties”) desire to cooperatively acquire 

and develop certain real estate in the City of Moberly, Missouri.  

 SECTION TWO: Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a certain cooperative 

agreement entitled, Purchase and Development Agreement, whereby the City is agreeing to 

acquire and lease real estate to Lawrence and the District is agreeing to offer certain development 

incentives. 

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the Purchase and Development 

Agreement and hereby authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of 

the City. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager and Mayor to take such other and further action as may be required to 

accomplish the purposes of this Ordinance. 

  

 

 

21

#4.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th  day 

of December, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

22

#4.



23

#4.



24

#4.



25

#4.



26

#4.



27

#4.



28

#4.



29

#4.



30

#4.



31

#4.



32

#4.



33

#4.



34

#4.



35

#4.



36

#4.



37

#4.



38

#4.



39

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between 

The City Of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority 

And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

  

Summary: A development agreement with GRC Real Estate for an economic 

development project at 1420 Becflo Dr. GRC has acquired the property with 

the desire to construct a licensed cannabis cultivation facility. Their license 

has been granted by the State of Missouri. The project involves the investment 

of over 4 million dollars and the creation of at least 25 permanent full-time 

jobs at the facility. The agreement offers a 10-year 50% tax abatement on net 

new real estate taxes of the facility under the Enhanced Enterprise Zone 

Ordinance. Further, the company is eligible for a city sales tax rebate on 

construction materials purchased through local vendors. The city is also 

offering a 50% refund of its Ameren franchisee fee from the facility for the 

first 60 months of operation. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

40

#5.



 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, THE MOBERLY AREA ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND GRC REAL ESTATE, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The City of Moberly (the “City”), the Moberly Area Economic 

Development Authority (the “Authority”) and GRC Real Estate, LLC (“GRC” together with the 

City and the Authority, the “Parties”) desire to enter into the attached Development Agreement 

(the “Agreement”).  

 SECTION TWO: The attached Agreement does not grant a tax exemption pursuant to 

Sections 135.950 to 135.973 RSMo. 

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the Agreement and hereby 

authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager and Mayor to take such other and further action as may be required to 

accomplish the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th  day 

of December, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  41

#5.



42

#5.



43

#5.



44

#5.



45

#5.



46

#5.



47

#5.



48

#5.



49

#5.



50

#5.



51

#5.



52

#5.



53

#5.



54

#5.



55

#5.



56

#5.



57

#5.



58

#5.



59

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing A Letter Agreement With Trekk Design Group, 

LLC., For Assessment Of Road And Sidewalk Conditions. 

  

Summary: The main project engineer from TREKK will give a short 10-15 overview of 

the proposed work and show how it can be updated every 5 years for a fraction 

of the initial cost and this will eliminate the guess work and human factor of 

determining the road needs and get the most out of our Transportation 

Funding.  Tom has met with multiple consultants to discuss possible 

formats/solutions.  The primary goal was to get an electronic 

rating/comparison of all the streets in the community, determine products we 

were willing to utilize for their maintenance & renovation, assess available 

funding sources and put together a 5-year plan that would maximize the 

available funding with the products available to address the highest need 

streets.  All of the data would be put into our GIS for easy tracking as to what 

has been addressed and with what so an easy overview of problem areas and 

overall condition would be at our finger-tips. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  contract        Passed Failed 

 

60

#6.



BILL NO._____________    RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH TREKK DESIGN 

GROUP, LLC., FOR ASSESSMENT OF ROAD AND SIDEWALK CONDITIONS. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff sought help in creating an electronic rating/comparison of all the 

streets in the community, to find the best products for maintenance and renovation of streets and 

to put together a five year plan to address the highest need streets; and   

 

WHEREAS, city staff considered various design companies for this purpose and 

determined that Trekk Design Group, LLC., (“Trekk”) could best address the city’s needs; and 

 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Letter Agreement (“Agreement”) with Trekk to provide 

a 110-mile assessment of road and sidewalk conditions in Moberly. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the City 

Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, that the Agreement is approved and the City Manager 

is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City and to take such other and 

further actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 

 

      

      

 

 

____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

61

#6.



62

#6.



63

#6.



64

#6.



65

#6.



66

#6.



67

#6.



68

#6.



69

#6.



70

#6.



71

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To 

Execute An Agreement With Safety Fire Products, LLC To Provide Annual 

Fire Extinguisher Inspection Services. 

  

Summary: Several months ago I investigated our fire extinguisher maintenance services, 

and found a lack of consistency with service and pricing. This led me to 

request bids from Safety Fire Products (Moberly), Fire Safety, Cintas, and 

Korsmeyer (all 3 in Columbia). The sole bid was received from Safety Fire for 

$6 per extinguisher with no additional service call charge. This calculates to 

approximately $1,200 per year, saving between $1,800 - $2,800 annually, plus 

we are dealing with a local vendor. 

 

This was originally brought to you in work session in September. We have 

been working with Jerry Swartz to get this information finalized. Attached are 

the agreement that this resolution authorizes and a price list from Safety Fire 

Products for your review. 

 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Various 

  

Account Number: xxx.xxx.5406, Contracted Services 

  

Available Budget $: Varies with each department, but sufficient funds are available throughout 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

72

#7.



BILL NO.____________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH SAFETY FIRE PRODUCTS, LLC. TO 

PROVIDE ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION SERVICES. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City sought bids from four fire extinguisher inspection and maintenance 

services for an annual inspection and maintenance of city fire extinguishers; and 

 WHEREAS, Safety Fire Products, LLC was the lowest responsible bidder with a bid of 

$6.00 for each fire extinguisher; and  

 WHEEREAS, an agreement between the parties for the desired services is attached 

hereto. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

73

#7.



ANNUAL FIRE EXTINQUISHER INSPECTION 
AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 THIS CONTRACT by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, 
(hereinafter called “City”) and Safety Fire Products, LLC, (hereinafter called “Contractor”) is made and 
entered into as of the ____ day of ______________, 2021 (hereinafter the “Effective Date”).  City and 
Contractor are each individually referred to herein as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 
 
 WHEREAS, City sought bids from qualified vendors for the annual inspection and maintenance of 
fire extinguishers located in city facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor is a locally owned business willing to provide the desired services and 
was the successful bidder for the City request; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an annual renewable agreement for services. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Parties agree 
as follows: 
 
1.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK. 
 
Project Description. 
 
 Contractor will provide annual inspections of all city fire extinguishers and maintain all 
extinguishers in operable condition. 
 
Scope of Work. 
 
 Contractor shall perform the inspections of all extinguishers once annually within a two-week 
time period from the initial inspection.  City will supply Contractor with a list of all extinguisher 
locations. 
 
 If an extinguisher must be removed from the city facility for repair, then Contractor shall provide 
a loaner unit until the city unit is returned.  All city extinguishers shall be returned upon completion of 
repair. 
 
 Other services as described on the attached Exhibit “1” may be performed upon request by the 
City. 
 
2.  CONTRACT AMOUNT. 
 
Not to Exceed. 
 

Under no circumstance shall the payment from City to Contractor for the inspection and 
maintenance exceed the sum of $6.00 per extinguisher.  There will be no service fee on the annual 
inspections.  Any additional services will include a $29.00 service fee unless the unit is dropped off at 
208 W. Rollins, Moberly, MO. 

74

#7.



Other Services. 
 
 Charges for other services shall follow the pricing schedule on the attached Exhibit “1”. 
 
 
 
Payment. 
 

Payment of the agreed upon contract amount will be made within thirty (30) days of the date 
the Contractor’s invoices are received by City. 
 
3.  TERM. 
 
 The term of this Agreement shall begin on October 5, 2021, and end on October 4, 2022.  The 
Agreement shall renew annually unless terminated by either party.  In the event of termination, the 
terminating party agrees to provide no less than sixty (60) days written notice of the intent to terminate. 
 
4.  HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT AND IMMUNITIES. 
 
Hold Harmless.  
 
 To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
City of Moberly, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, 
damages, losses, and expenses (including but not limited to attorneys and fees) arising by reason of any 
act or failure to act, negligence or otherwise of Contractor, of any subcontractor, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by Contractor or any subcontractor, in connection with this contract.  These 
provisions do not, however, require Contractor to indemnify, hold harmless, or defend City from its own 
negligence. 
 
Immunities. 
 
 The Parties hereto understand and agree City is relying on and does not waive or intend to 
waive by any provision of this Contract any monetary limitations, or any other rights, immunities and 
protections provided by the State of Missouri, as from time to time amended, or otherwise available to 
the City, or its elected officials and employees. 
 
5.  DEFAULT. 
 
 Contractor shall be in default for failure to comply with any provision of this Contract.  City may 
immediately terminate the contract based upon the events of default described herein with or without 
notice to Contractor.  At City’s option in the event of default it may provide Contractor with ten (10) 
days’ notice and allow Contractor to cure the default within that time. 
 
 
6.  GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. 
 

75

#7.



 This Contract shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Missouri.  The venue for all litigation arising or relating to the Contract shall be in the Circuit 
Court of Randolph County, Missouri. 
 
7.  ENTIRE CONTRACT. 
 
      This document represents the entire contract between the Parties.  All previous or contemporaneous 
representations, promises and conditions relating to Contractor’s services are superseded. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have hereunto set their hands the day and year first above written. 
 
       CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
       By:    _________________________________ 
        Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
 
Attest: _____________________________ 
 Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
       SAFETY FIRE PRODUCTS, LLC 
 
 
       By:    _________________________________ 
        Jerry Swartz 
 
 
 

76

#7.



 
SAFETY FIRE PRODUCTS LLC 

PO Box 740 
Moberly, MO  65270 

660-998-1111, Fax 660-263-8908 
 

Prices for services as of November 1, 2021 
 

Re-Inspection                                                         $6.00 

Minimum service call fee $29.00 

6 year recharge 2 ½ lb. $12.50 

6 year recharge 5 lb. $17.50 

6 year recharge 10 lb. $22.50 

6 year recharge 20 lb. $30.00 

Add Powder                                                            $3.00  per Pound 

Must be Hydro tested every 12 yrs $14.00 Additional 

*Extinguishers with plastic heads or manufactured before October 1984 cannot be refilled 

Pin $1.00 +tax 
Valve stem $15.00 +tax 
Gauge $15.00 +tax 
Handle $15.00 +tax 
Chemical powder per pound $3.00 per pound +tax 
AC/DC lights inspection $8.00 
AC/DC light battery $25.50 + $19 labor +tax 
__________________________________________________________ 
New 2.5 lb. extinguisher $49.60 +tax 

New 5 lb. extinguisher $67.00 +tax 

New 10 lb. extinguisher $97.70 +tax 

New 20 lb. extinguisher $181.30 +tax 

New 1 liter “Cold Fire” extinguisher $125.00 +tax 

New 5 lb. CO2 extinguisher $233.30 + tax 

New 10 lb. CO2 extinguisher $314.30 +tax 

New 15 lb. CO2 extinguisher $363.00 +tax 

New 20 lb. CO2 extinguisher $441.60 +tax 

Kitchen extinguisher, Class K $270.50 +tax 

Water extinguisher $170.75 +tax 

 77

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Janet N. Smith and Dorothy 

Smith For 707 South 5th Street To The City. 

  

Summary: A quit claim deed for 707 South 5th  St. with Janet N. Smith and Dorothy 

Smith giving the property to the City of Moberly. Attached is the quit claim 

deed. 

 

Staff recommends approval of this. 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

78

#8.



BILL NO._____________    RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A QUIT CLAIM DEED FROM JANET N. SMITH AND 

DOROTHY SMITH. 

 

WHEREAS, Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith, as joint tenants, own Lot Eighteen (18) 

in Block Five (5) of Christian’s Subdivision of Outlots 4 to 16, inclusive, of Hunt and Godfrey’s 

Addition to the City of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, They have expressed a desire to quit-claim their interest in said property to 

the city of Moberly; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the property for purposes of furthering 

redevelopment of residential property in the city. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council authorizes the City Manager 

to accept a Quit Claim Deed from Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith on behalf of the city. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

79

#8.



 

 

 

QUIT-CLAIM DEED 

THIS INDENTURE, made on the ______ day of _________________, 2021 by and between  

 

JANET N. SMITH AND DOROTHY SMITH, JOINT TENANTS, GRANTORS 

622 S Fairview Ave, Paris, Missouri 65275 

County of Monroe, State of Missouri, party of the first part and 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, A Municipal Corporation,    GRANTEE 

101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

County of Randolph, State of Missouri, party of the second part 

 

 

WITNESSETH, that the said party or parties of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum 

of ONE DOLLAR AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS, paid by the said 

party or parties of the second part, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do or does by these 

presents, REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER QUIT CLAIM unto the said party or parties of 

the second part, the following described Real Estate situated in the County of Randolph, and State of 

Missouri. 

 

All of Lot 18, Block 6 of Christians Subdivision of Outlots 4 to 16, inclusive,  of Hunt & 

Godfrey Addition to Moberly, or more commonly known as 707 South 5th Street, Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, with all the rights, immunities, privileges and 

appurtenances thereto belonging, unto the said party of the second part unto its heirs and assigns forever, 

80

#8.



so that neither the said parties of the first part nor their heirs nor any other person or persons, for them or 

in their names or behalf, shall or will hereinafter claim or demand any right or title to the title to the 

aforesaid premises or any part thereof, but they and each of them shall, by these presents, be excluded and 

forever barred.    

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties of the first part have hereunto set their hands and 

seal the day and year above written. 

 

JANET N. SMITH, GRANTOR    DOROTHY SMITH, GRANTOR 

    

 

 

 

________________________________    ________________________________  

Janet N. Smith       Dorothy Smith 

 

        

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

      ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ______ day of ___________________, 2021, before me, the undersigned, a notary in the 

said County, personally appeared Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith, personally known to me who 

declared themselves to be a married couple and declared that said instrument was signed by them, and 

acknowledged said instrument to be their free act and deed.  

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal subscribed and affixed in said COUNTY AND STATE 

above written. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

         Notary Public 

 

My Commission Expires: ___________________________ 

81

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Energy 

Performance Contract With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC., For 

Pavilion Construction And Solar Arrays. 

  

Summary: MC Power under the previous Phase 2 solar agreement, has not done the work 

from Phase 2. City staff has been looking at alternative solutions. ESP has 

been involved in developing solutions and evaluating whether the full scope of 

Phase 2 cash flows, especially with today’s increased materials and labor 

prices two years after the original agreement. 

 

ESP concluded Phase 2 does not cash flow. City staff is recommending 

moving ahead with the solar pavilion only. This will allow for the construction 

of a pavilion with solar north of the Riley Pavilion. The rest of the original 

Phase 2 projects will not be done as they do not cash flow. This lone project is 

worth doing to fully develop the attached outdoor special event area, fulfill a 

project promised in the 10 year plan and sales tax renewal, and fulfill a project 

supported by Swift Prepared Foods. 

 

Option 2 includes a concrete slab which we originally were going to do 

following the construction of the solar pavilion under the original Phase 2 

agreement for an additional $80,000-$100,000.  

 

*The agreement has been revised (under Schedule F, Part C) with language 

taking into account Ameren rates at the time when calculating repayment of 

shortfalls. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $771,062.22 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

82

#9.



BILL NO.  R1158     RESOLUTION NO.  R1158 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY SOLUTIONS 

PROFESSIONALS, LLC., FOR PAVILION CONSTRUCTION AND SOLAR ARRAYS. 

 

 WHEREAS, on September 3, 2019, by Resolution, this Council approved an Energy 

Performance Contract (“EPC”) with Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC (“ESP”); and 

 WHEREAS, a proposed Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by ESP to 

design and build a Pavilion at the Lodge and various solar arrays at an additional cost of 

$583,511.00 with reductions to this amount based on a Contingency Transfer from the 

underlying EPC; and  

 WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to table Bill No. R1158 until the 12-06-

2021, Council meeting.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.     

11-15-2021 

83

#9.



CO # 1

Project Name:
Provider: Client 

Original Contract Date:

Project Scope Additions:
1)   Design and build a new Pavilion at the Lodge along with a roof top solar array 

Total Cost of Pavilion and Solar Array  $          583,511.00 
Contigency Transfer from Public Works Energy Project  $         (137,337.00)

The attached schedules are included with this Change Order, and are additions to the original contract scope
Schedule B: Additional Client Premises
Schedule C: Additional Scope of Work
Schedule D: Additional Compensation
Schedule F: Savings Guarantee
Schedule G: Measurement & Verification
Schedule H: Funding
Schedule J: Construction Schedule for this Change Order
Schedule L: Maintenance
Schedule O: Warranties

Net Changer Order to Current Energy Project 446,174.00$        

Total Change Order Amount 446,174.00$        

Original Contract Amount: 4,642,447.00$     

Sum of Previous Change Orders: -$                      

Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order: 4,642,447.00$     

Amount of this Change Order: 446,174.00$        

Total Revised Contract Amount: 5,088,621.00$     

Revised Agreement substantial completion date (changed / unchanged):

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC City of Moberly

Date signed Date Signed

Change Order

Energy Performance Contract
Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC
c/o: Jeff Flathman
9218 Metcalf, Suite 274

City of Moberly
c/o:  Brian Crane, City Manager
101 W. Reed Street
Moberly, MO 65270

The following addition/deletion of scope shall be incorporated in the the Agreement dated as listed above.  All of the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement remain in place unless explicity described otherwise in this change order or previous change orders to the Agreement.

5/15/2022

Overland Park, KS 66212

9/10/2019

84

#9.



 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 1 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule B – Client Premises 

SCHEDULE B (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL CLIENT PREMISES 
 
 
Description of Premises 
The following buildings are included as part of this contract. The buildings affected are 
listed below. 
 

Building Address 

Aquatic Center 
100 Park Road 
Moberly, MO 

The Lodge 
111 Rothwell Park 
Moberly, MO 

 
 

85

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 

SCHEDULE C (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
GENERAL NOTES TO ALL SCOPE 
1. Work hours shall consist of Monday – Friday from 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM. 
2. Comply with all local codes and regulations. 
3. Acquire all required permits necessary to complete the work. 
4. Exclude all sales taxes from the proposal to complete the scope of work as the project 

is tax exempt.  
5. Asbestos abatement if necessary, will be completed by others and is not included in 

this scope.  ESCO will however assist in identifying specific locations that need to be 
abated by others to complete ESCO’s work. (No monies have been included in the 
price of the project to cover abatement) 
 

86

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  2 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 

 
TABLE C-1:  DESIGN & DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
ECM Sa

fe
ty

 M
an

ua
l/S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
 

Su
bm

itt
al

s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pl
an

 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t s
iz

in
g/

 se
le

ct
io

n 

O
&

M
 M

an
ua

l 

R
ec

or
d 

(A
s B

ui
lt)

 D
ra

w
in

gs
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

re
po

rts
 

#1 – Aquatic Center Solar Array X X X X X X X 
#2 – The Lodge Solar Array X X X X X X X 

 
 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 
In summary, ESCO will design and install a new Pavilion with two roof top solar arrays.  

• The Pavilion shall be a 80’ x 110’ x 14’ tall structure located at the Lodge (111 
Rothwell Park). 

• The Aquatic Center solar array is a 47.50 kW-dc system that will be mounted to 
the Pavilion roof, then electrically connected to the Aquatic Center Ameren 
electric meter across the road next to the pool. 

• The Lodge solar array is a 17.80 kW-dc system that will be mounted to the 
Pavilion roof, then electrically connected to the Pavilion Ameren electric meter 
located near the Pavilion. 

• ESCO will perform all of the engineering required for a complete system, as well 
as working with Ameren and providing all documentation required for the 
Interconnect Agreement to tie the solar power into the existing electric system. 

• ESCO will work with Ameren to calculate all solar rebates, and will assist Client 
in completing any required rebate forms in order to maximize the Ameren solar 
rebates. 

• A production guarantee is also part of the scope of work for this project. The terms 
of the guarantee are defined in Schedules F and G. 

• Client is responsible for providing and maintaining Internet access for both solar 
arrays so that the production data can be transmitted back to the solar reporting 
enterprise. 

 
 
 
 
PAVILION SCOPE OF WORK 
 
ESP will design and install an 80’ x 110’ x 14’ tall clear span in at the Lodge located at 
111 Rothwell Park, Moberly MO. For solar panels. 25lb. roof load, 21/2” pitch on roof, 90 
MPH wind load. The following items are Included: 

87

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  3 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 

 
 

• Design of Pavilion structure and site and provide design documents.  
• Provide necessary grading and prep work required for Pavilion floor. 
• Install footings and support columns per design drawings 
• Form and pour a 6” concrete floor slab with 6x6x10x10 wire mesh setting on 

chairs. 
• Floor will be 4,000 psi. concrete with air, it will be broom finished, sawed to 

control cracking and cure and seal to be installed. 
• Erect building and roof per manufacturer’s instructions. 
• Install cable bracing. 
• Purlins to be galvanized. 
• Trim building per design documents. 
• Clean up and haul any debris. 

 
 
SOLAR ARRAY SCOPE OF WORK 
The scope of work for each of the two solar arrays are detailed in the following pages 
which show the specific Helioscope reports. 

88

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  4 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 
 

89

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  5 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 90

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  6 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 91

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  7 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 92

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  8 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 93

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  9 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 

 

 

94

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  10 of 10 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule C – Scope of Work 

 
 
 

95

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 1 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule D– Compensation to ESCO 

SCHEDULE D (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION to ESCO 
 

Following is a table showing the total installed cost for each individual Energy 
Conservation Measure (ECM) included in Change Order#1 Schedule C – Additional Scope 
of Work. The ECM Summary table below provides a synopsis of the measures included in 
the scope of work and identifies what the total cost will be for each scope item included. 
The total cost is the Contract Sum which is due and payable to the ESCO under the terms 
set out in Section 6 of Schedule A. 

 

 

City of Moberly - Pavilion/Solar Project

S
e

le
c

t

Energy Conservation Measure                                               
and Associated Building

Turnkey 
Installed Price

x AC-Pavillion Structure (80 x 110 x 14) $324,698
x AC-Canopy Mount Solar (47.5 kW-dc) $163,140
x TL-Canopy Mount Solar (17.80 kW-dc) $68,327
x ESP Payment and Performance Bonds $11,123
x Contingency $16,223

PROJECT TOTALS (for selected measures) $583,511

96

#9.



 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 3 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule F– Guarantee 

SCHEDULE F (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL SAVINGS GUARANTEE 
 
A. Magnitude of Savings Guarantee 
 
The table below identifies the Production Guarantee in units of energy and associated 
dollar savings of the solar arrays. The table details the monthly projected production for 
each system, the associated dollar value of the production, and the combined monthly 
production of the systems along with that associated dollar amount. 
 

 
 
The table below details the annual production guarantee throughout the program. The 
parties acknowledge that the solar panels and other components of the System will 
naturally degrade over time and that actual performance will decrease and the 
performance warranted by ESP will be adjusted correspondingly pursuant to and 
according to the Production Guarantee Table below. The warranted performance for the 
first 5 years is 95% of Projected Annual Production. For years 6-10, the warranted 
performance will be 92% of the original Annual Projected Production. For years 11-15, 
the warranted performance shall be 89% of the original Annual Projected Production. 
 
Because solar array systems inherently have some variation in performance, the parties 
agree, that in order to determine any adjustment payment or credit against future Services 
Fees, the parties will average the Actual Annual Production of the System over a two-year 
period to determine the extent of any shortfall in production and any adjustment in the 
Services Fee due. The production shall always be determined by taking the average of the 
current year’s Actual Annual Production and the previous year’s Actual Annual 
Production. 

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
(kWh)

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
($)

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
(kWh)

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
($)

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
(kWh)

Year 1 
Projected 

Production 
($)

Year 1 
Guaranteed 
Production 

(kWh)

Year 1 
Guaranteed 
Production 

($)
Jan 3,092 179.31$     1,004 90.36$         4,096 269.67$       3,891 256.19$     
Feb 3,502 203.09$     1,208 108.70$       4,709 311.79$       4,474 296.20$     
Mar 5,282 306.35$     1,939 174.51$       7,221 480.86$       6,860 456.82$     
Apr 5,818 337.45$     2,306 207.55$       8,124 545.00$       7,718 517.75$     
May 6,658 386.17$     2,706 243.51$       9,364 629.68$       8,896 598.20$     
Jun 6,729 390.27$     2,749 247.44$       9,478 637.71$       9,004 605.82$     
Jul 7,101 411.83$     2,849 256.38$       9,949 668.21$       9,452 634.80$     
Aug 6,779 393.21$     2,628 236.48$       9,407 629.69$       8,937 598.21$     
Sep 5,760 334.07$     2,137 192.31$       7,897 526.38$       7,502 500.06$     
Oct 4,418 256.25$     1,542 138.82$       5,961 395.07$       5,662 375.32$     
Nov 3,235 187.63$     1,069 96.20$         4,304 283.83$       4,089 269.63$     
Dec 2,908 168.67$     910 81.87$         3,818 250.54$       3,627 238.01$     
Annual 61,281 3,554.30$  23,046 2,074.14$   84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  

Combined Guarantee
City of Moberly - Pavilion Solar Array's Monthly Production Guarantee Table

Aquatic Center Projection The Lodge Projection Combined Projection

97

#9.



 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  2 of 3 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule F– Guarantee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B. Term of Guarantee 
 

The term of the Energy Savings Guarantee is _15__ Years. 

The Production Guarantee will commence on the first of the month following 
substantial completion. The Guarantee Year will commence this month and 
conclude at the end of the 12-month period. 
 

 
C. Utility Rates Used to Calculate Utility Savings 

 
The dollar savings values have been derived by applying the actual utility rate 
structures to each of the two electric meters, which are summarized in the table 
below  

 
 
It is anticipated that there will be some fluctuation in Ameren’s electric rate 
structure every year, therefore we will review these specific rate structures and 
recalculate the baseline electric rates to reflect the actual rates in each year. If the 

City of Moberly Ameren Rate Structure
Electric 

Consumption 
($/kWh)

Aquatic Center Solar System 3M Large General Service 0.0580$                 
The Lodge Solar System 2M Small Gen Svc-3Ph-No Demand-RSC 0.0900$                 

Baseline Electric Rates for Solar Production Guarantee

Year

Annual 
Degradation 

Factor

Annual 
Combined 
Projected 

Production 
(kWh)

Annual 
Combined 
Projected 

Production 
($)

Annual 
Combined 

Guaranteed 
Production 

(kWh)

Annual 
Combined 

Guaranteed 
Production 

($)
1 95.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  
2 95.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  
3 95.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  
4 95.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  
5 95.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   80,111 5,347.02$  
6 92.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   77,581 5,178.16$  
7 92.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   77,581 5,178.16$  
8 92.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   77,581 5,178.16$  
9 92.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   77,581 5,178.16$  

10 92.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   77,581 5,178.16$  
11 89.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   75,051 5,009.31$  
12 89.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   75,051 5,009.31$  
13 89.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   75,051 5,009.31$  
14 89.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   75,051 5,009.31$  
15 89.0% 84,327 5,628.44$   75,051 5,009.31$  

Annual Production Guarantee Table

98

#9.



 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  3 of 3 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule F– Guarantee 

solar production falls below the guaranteed level as detailed in the above 
paragraphs, the electrical deficit will be converted from kWh to dollars using these 
updated baseline energy rates corresponding to the year(s) in which the production 
falls below guaranteed levels as detailed in the above paragraphs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

99

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 4 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule G – Measurement & Verification 

SCHEDULE G (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL SAVINGS MEASUREMENT AND CALCULATION FORMULAE; 
 METHODOLOGY TO ADJUST BASELINE 

 
 

A.  Savings Measurement & Methodology 

 
 The Measurement & Verification of all measures installed as part of this Project will 
follow either: 
 
1. Federal Energy Management Program M&V Guidelines: Measurement and 

Verification for Federal Energy Projects, Version 2.2., or 
2. International Performance Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP 

Volume I EVO 10000-1:2012), or 
3. Engineering Calculations based on industry accepted standards, manufacturer data, 

and stipulated and/or measured values agreed to by the Client and ESCO. 
 

The specific types of measurement and verification to be included in the Project 
are defined below: 

 IPMVP Option B – For each measure identified as using IMPVP Option B, 
the ESCO will utilize field measurements of the energy consumption, 
production, and demand and/or related independent or proxy variables. The 
measurement frequency ranges from short-term to continuous, depending 
on the expected variations in savings and length of reporting period.  

The table below provides a summary of the ECMs to be measured, the specific 
M&V methodology that will be utilized to verify the savings, the measured 
parameter(s), the number of times and/or duration of measurements, and the 
quantity of devices to be measured:    

 

Table G.1:  Measurement & Verification Methodology by Energy Conservation 
Measure   

ECM Description
M&V 

Methodology
Measured 
Parameter

Number of times 
and/or duration 

measured
Solar Arrays

with 14 reports

Option B kWh Annual (15 years)

 

 

 

100

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  2 of 4 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule G – Measurement & Verification 

 

B.  Measurement & Verification Reporting 

The ESCO shall prepare and deliver an annual Measurement & Verification Report 
with the first one being delivered within 60-days following the completion of the 
Second Guarantee Year. A total of fourteen (14) reports will be delivered. 

The M&V Report will clearly identify the Guaranteed and Achieved savings levels for 
the Year(s) being measured, based on the M&V Plan identified here-in.  

ESCO shall include a summary of all adjustments, including calculations and 
assumptions used to derive each adjustment. 

 
C. ECM Specific Measurement Methods 

The ESCO will utilize the methods and formulae identified on the following pages to 
measure, calculate and verify savings for each ECM identified above as “Measured”. 

The formulae and measurement parameters for each Measured ECM are as follows: 

a. Solar Arrays 

Under this production guarantee, it is intended that Client pay only for Services received 
and that Client not pay for any Services not received. All Parties further understand that 
solar systems in general will vary in their production of power due to factors outside the 
control of the parties (e.g. weather) and that while the Annual Production of a System may 
be estimated or projected, it is difficult to establish the reasons why projected and actual 
production may vary. For this reason, all parties agree to define “compliance” or 
“acceptable performance” within certain parameters. Production may exceed 100% of 
projected production at times and at other times may fall below 100%. All Parties agree 
that so long as the System is producing 95% or more of the estimated or Projected Power 
then the Solar System and Services being performed are satisfactory under the contract 
and that the Client is not paying for Services not received. 

It is the intention of the Client (Owner of the Solar System) to contract directly with MC 
Power to provide annual maintenance and repair of said System. The Solar System and 
the maintenance and repair of the Solar System as well as all other Services to be 
provided shall be jointly referred to as the System (System meaning the combination of 
the Solar System and all other Services to be provided under this contract including the 
power generated by the System).  

1. So long as the System is producing power on an annualized basis, at 95% or more 
of Projected Annual Production in Schedule F, the  System will be considered as 
performing in a satisfactory manner and in compliance with this Agreement since 
variations of 5% or more in production are common among such facilities and can 
occur for a number of reasons which are not the “fault” of the Solar System or 
ESP (e.g. unusual or unexpected weather patterns being the most common cause 
for fluctuations in the system’s generation of power).  

101

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  3 of 4 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule G – Measurement & Verification 

2. If Actual Annual Production is below 95% of Projected Annual Production, MC 
Power shall, under its service agreement with Client, test the System to determine 
the cause of any discrepancy between Projected Production and Actual 
Production. If the fault lies with the Solar System or ESP/MC Power, ESP/MC 
Power shall have the right to take whatever action is necessary and reasonably 
possible, to boost the production of the Solar System so that it performs at no less 
than 95% of Projected Annual Production. In this situation, the Client shall be 
entitled to an adjustment payment from ESP. Said payment shall be made within 
60 days of the 12-month of the energy guarantee year following the failure to 
perform period. 

3. Because solar array systems inherently have some variation in performance, the 
parties agree, that in order to determine any adjustment payment, the parties will 
average the Actual Annual Production of the System over a two-year period to 
determine the extent of any shortfall in production. The production shall always 
be determined by taking the average of the current year’s Actual Annual 
Production and the previous year’s Actual Annual Production. By way of 
example, if the System performs at 95% for the first year and at 97% for the 
second year, the production for said two-year period would be considered to be 
96% and no adjustment would be due. If the System performs at 95% for the 
second year and 90% for the third year, then the actual production for the two-
year period would be considered to be 92.5%, and the Client would be entitled to 
a credit of 2.5% of the Projected Annual Production for said two-year period and 
ESP would pay recipient 2.5% of the Projected Annual Production for said two-
year period (the System being warranted to perform at 95% of Projected Annual 
Production). ESP/MC Power shall have the right, at any time, to have a 
photovoltaic System study (PVSyst Analysis Report) performed by an 
independent expert to determine the cause of any shortfall in production.  

4. In order to determine the amount of any reimbursement owed to Client due to the 
failure of the System to perform at 95% or more of Projected Annual Production 
for any two-year period, the parties agree that the value of the lost energy will be 
calculated by multiplying the shortfall of production (kWh) by the contract rates 
identified in Schedule F.  

5. Notwithstanding the forgoing, if ESP/MC Power can show that the loss of 
production was through no fault of its own, but rather was due to some other 
cause beyond its control (e.g. Owner letting trees grow to the point where they are 
partially blocking the sun, requesting a temporary shutdown of the System), then 
the loss of production from such cause must first be added back to the Actual 
Production to determine the extent of any Actual Production shortfall. The burden 
of establishing that the shortfall was due to factors beyond the control of ESP/MC 
Power shall be on ESP/MC Power. Weather shall be excluded from consideration 
with respect to this subparagraph and shall not for the purposes of this 
subparagraph, be considered a “matter beyond the control” of ESP/MC Power.  

6. The parties also acknowledge that the solar panels and other components of the 
System will naturally degrade over time and that actual performance will decrease 
and the performance warranted by ESP will be adjusted correspondingly to the 
Production Guarantee Table below. The warranted performance for the first 5 
years is 95% of Projected Annual Production. For years 6-10, the warranted 

102

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  4 of 4 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule G – Measurement & Verification 

performance will be 92% of the original Annual Projected Production. For years 
11-15, the warranted performance shall be 89% of the original Annual Projected 
Production. All other provisions of this Section shall apply to the duties of 
ESP/MC Power and the remedies of the Client except that the baseline 
performance levels required and warranted will be as adjusted as set forth in this 
paragraph. 

 

Client Responsibilities 

 

In order for ESCO to perform its obligations under this Contract with respect to the Savings 
Guarantee and the M&V Services, Client shall be responsible for: 
 

1. Entering into a Service/Maintenance Agreement with MC Power for the term of 
this Agreement. Failure of the Client to enter into an Agreement with MC Power, 
or termination of the Agreement with MC Power, shall entitle ESCO to terminate 
the Savings Guarantee and M&V Services. 
 

2. Providing ESCO, its subcontractors, and its agents reasonable and safe access to 
all facilities and properties that are subject to M&V Services. 

 
3. Providing for shut down and scheduling of affected locations as needed to 

accomplish M&V Services. 
 

4. Providing the utility bills, reports, and similar information reasonably necessary 
for administering ESCO’s obligations under the Savings Guarantee within five (5) 
days of Client receipt and/or generation or ESCO’s request therefor. 

 
5. Providing and maintaining an internet access to each of the solar arrays to allow 

the performance data to be transmitted to the solar reporting enterprise.  
 
 

D.  Measurement & Verification Templates 

ESCO will work with the Client to develop templates of tables to utilize for verification of 
equipment performance.  The Client’s staff will have the option to be present during all 
measurements and will have the opportunity to inspect all equipment and measurement 
devices utilized by ESCO in obtaining the field data that will be utilized to quantify the actual 
achieved energy saving levels for each measured ECM. 

103

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 2 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule H – Funding 

SCHEDULE H (CO#1) 
 

ADDITIONAL FUNDING  
 

Client has allocated existing capital and/or other budgeted funds to pay the ESCO the 
amount identified in Schedule D - Compensation to ESCO. The parties agree that the 
imputed annual Debt Service for this Contract is $35,376. 

ESP’s current contract with the Public Works department includes a contingency value 
of $137,337. The Parks and Recreation department will reimburse Public Works by 
applying a $110,000 grant which was received by Parks and Rec, plus the anticipated 
Ameren solar energy rebate estimated at $15,400, plus the balance of $11,937. When 
these are applied to this project, the net construction cost to Parks and Rec will be 
$446,174, as shown below. 

Project Costs
Energy Measures Instal led Cost 583,511$          
Grant Funds 110,000$          
Uti l i ty Incentives 15,400$            
Additional Buydown 11,937$               

Net Capitalized Costs 446,174$           

This energy performance contract is considered binding upon execution of the Lease and 
Escrow Agreements and other documents necessary to establish the funding-date and secure 
the financing in the Escrow Account. 
 
SAMPLE Cash Flow Table for Project 
  
The Cash Flow table on the following page is provided as a reference to give the Client an 
understanding of how the financial parameters of the Energy Performance Contract will 
work.  Actual Debt Service payment amounts will be per the Final Amortization Schedule in 
the Lease Agreement between Client and Lessor. The Final Amortization schedule must be 
structured such that annual Debt Service payments are less than the Total Funds Available for 
the project.  If the rate and resulting Debt Service amount is LOWER than estimated in the 
Potential Cash Flow table then the Savings Guarantee will be reduced accordingly. If the rate 
is higher than estimated, the Term may need to be extended beyond the Financing Term 
reflected below, or perhaps a balloon payment plan may be utilized. 
 
 

104

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  2 of 2 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule H – Funding 

 

 
 

Project Costs Projected Annual Savings
Energy Measures Instal led Cost 583,511$          Uti l i ty Cost Savings 5,628$           
Grant Funds 110,000$          O&M Savings -$              
Uti l i ty Incentives 15,400$            Repair & Replace Savings -$              
Additional Buydown 11,937$               

Net Capitalized Costs 446,174$          Total Annual Savings 5,628$           

Annual Costs Finance Factors
On-Going Technical Service / M&V -$                   Term (10 to 15 Year) 15.00             years
Avoided Future Costs 32,000$              Rate (Range 2.8% to 3.8%) 2.25%

  Escalation Rate 0.0%
  Energy Escalation Rate 0.0%

YEAR
PROJECTED 

UTILITY COST 
SAVINGS

GUARANTEED    
UTILITY COST     

SAVINGS

OPER &  MAINT / 
R& R   COST 
SAVINGS

AVOIDED 
FUTURE 

COST 

TOTAL FUNDS 
AVAILABLE

DEBT SERVICE
ON-GOING 
TECHNICAL 
SERVICE FEE

GUARANTEED 
PROGRAM 

COST

PROJECTED 
EXCESS 
SAVINGS

Interim TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD
1 $5,628 $5,347 $0 $32,000 $37,347 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
2 $5,628 $5,347 $0 $32,000 $37,347 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
3 $5,628 $5,347 $0 $32,000 $37,347 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
4 $5,628 $5,347 $0 $32,000 $37,347 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
5 $5,628 $5,347 $0 $32,000 $37,347 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
6 $5,628 $5,178 $0 $32,000 $37,178 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
7 $5,628 $5,178 $0 $32,000 $37,178 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
8 $5,628 $5,178 $0 $32,000 $37,178 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
9 $5,628 $5,178 $0 $32,000 $37,178 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
10 $5,628 $5,178 $0 $32,000 $37,178 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
11 $5,628 $5,009 $0 $32,000 $37,009 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
12 $5,628 $5,009 $0 $32,000 $37,009 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
13 $5,628 $5,009 $0 $32,000 $37,009 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
14 $5,628 $5,009 $0 $32,000 $37,009 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252
15 $5,628 $5,009 $0 $32,000 $37,009 $35,376 $0 $35,376 $2,252

TOTALS: $84,420 $77,670 $0 $320,000 $557,670 $530,647 $0 $530,647 $33,774

Notes: 
1) ESP guarantees the energy savings identified in column 3 will be achieved. 100% of excess savings used at Client's discretion.
2) Escalation rates are conservative estimates to reflect increased utility and maintenance costs/savings over time. 
3) Maintenance savings represent reduced costs for outsourced maintenance and materials costs, but no internal labor savings.

City of Moberly - Solar Projects
Potential Cash Flow for Energy Performance Contract Project (Energy)

105

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC 1 of 2 City of Moberly, MO
  Schedule J – Construction & Installation Schedule 

SCHEDULE J 
 

CONSTRUCTION & INSTALLATION SCHEDULE 
 
 
 

See next page for full construction schedule. The actual start date of the schedule will be adjusted to 
match the Contract Start Date and/or the date that proof of financing or funding is in place. 

106

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 
 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC 2 of 2 City of Moberly, MO
  Schedule J – Construction & Installation Schedule 

 

 

107

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 1 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule L – Maintenance Responsibilities 

SCHEDULE L 
 

MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
ESCO Maintenance Responsibilities 
The Client has elected to contract directly with MC Power to provide on-going 
maintenance services on the solar system, therefore ESCO does not have any direct 
responsibilities with respect to maintaining the equipment over time. 

108

#9.



CONFIDENTIAL 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC  1 of 1 City of Moberly, MO 
  Schedule O – Warranties 

SCHEDULE O 
 

WARRANTIES 
 
 
The following items carry warranties beyond the first year and are detailed as follows: 
 

ECM Extended Manufacturer’s 
Warranty (beyond 1st year) 

Solar Panels 9 years 
Solar Inverters 9 years 

Balance of Solar System NA 

Pavilion Structure 14 year limited on metal 
finishes 

 
 
ESCO will pass along all Extended Warranties to Client that are applicable to equipment 
installed as part of the Scope of Work. 

109

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

AN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MC 

POWER COMPANIES, INC. 

  

Summary: MC Power will provide the maintenance of the solar panels as they have done 

with Phase 1. The agreement with MC Power for the annual maintenance 

during the 15 year lease is attached and includes a schedule of annual 

payments. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks and Recreation Administration – Principal & Interest 

  

Account Number: 115.044.5500 

  

Available Budget $: $22,719.54 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

110

#10.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MC POWER COMPANIES, 

INC. 

 

 WHEREAS, the city has entered into an agreement with Energy Solutions Professionals 

to construct a new Pavilion at the Lodge along with a roof top solar array; and  

 WHEREAS, the roof top solar array will need to be maintained by an entity qualified to 

provide such service; and 

 WHEREAS, MC Power Companies, Inc., (“MC”) is qualified to provide such 

maintenance services and has proposed the attached Operation and Maintenance Agreement 

(“Agreement”) for such purpose; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends entering into said Agreement for a term of fifteen 

(15) years. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

111

#10.



 1 
 

 
Operation and Maintenance Agreement 

For 
City of Moberly MO Lodge/Aquatic Center Solar Arrays 

 

This OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and 
entered into as of this __ day of _______, 2021, by and between City of Moberly MO ("Owner"), 
and MC Power Companies, Inc. ("Operator"). 

RECITALS  

WHEREAS, Owner owns the Solar Arrays installed on the newly constructed metal building 
located at 100 Rothwell Park Rd, Moberly, MO 65270 (65.24 kW DC) and will be referred to as the 
(Array). The City of Moberly MO desires to contract for general management, operation and 
maintenance of the Arrays.  

WHEREAS, Operator provides operation, maintenance and management services 
("Services") for Solar Arrays and has agreed to provide those services for the Owner’s Arrays on 
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, undertakings and conditions set 
forth below, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree 
as follows: 

ARTICLE 1   
AGREEMENT 

Section 1.1 - Agreement. This Agreement consists of the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement including its three appendices which are attached hereto and made part hereof and 
are titled as follows: 

Appendix A — Scope of Services 
Appendix B — Compensation 
Appendix C — Escalator 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties with respect to the Services. Neither party 
will be bound by or be deemed to have made any representations, warranties, commitments or other 
undertakings with respect to the Services that are not contained in this Agreement. 

Section 1.2 - Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall be effective ("Effective Date") on 
TBD, 2023 and shall govern the rights and obligations of the parties continuously from the Effective 
Date of this Agreement until the Termination Date (as defined herein) or until otherwise terminated 
pursuant to this Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be fifteen (15) years ("Term") and the 
Termination Date shall be TBD, 2038.  

112

#10.



 2 
 

 
Section 1.3 - Termination.  

a. At Owner’s sole discretion, Owner may terminate this Agreement following the 
occurrence of (i) the bankruptcy of Operator, and/or (ii) Operator’s breach or failure to observe or 
perform, in any material respect, any of Operator’s material obligations or responsibilities under 
this Agreement and such failure or breach continues unremedied for thirty (30) days after written 
notice from Owner specifying the nature of such breach or failure; provided, however that if such 
cure cannot be completed within such thirty (30) day period, then Owner shall not have the right 
to terminate this Agreement as long as Operator commences such cure within such thirty (30) day 
period and thereafter diligently pursues such cure. 

b. Operator may terminate this Agreement by written notice to Owner if Owner has 
failed to make any payment required to be made to Operator under this Agreement and such failure 
is not remedied within thirty (30) days after the date on which such payment first becomes due, 
provided that Owner shall have received prompt notice of such failure to make such payment. 

c. In connection with any termination of this Agreement, Operator shall cooperate 
with Owner to provide for the orderly transition of performance of Services for the Arrays to a 
replacement operator. 

ARTICLE 2  
SERVICES 

Section 2.1 - Scope of Services. Operator shall operate and maintain the Project on behalf 
of the Owner by providing the Services set forth in this Agreement and as detailed in Appendix 
A. 

Section 2.2 — Standard of Services. The Services provided by Operator hereunder shall be 
performed on a best efforts basis and in a timely and professional manner by qualified personnel 
familiar with the Operator's responsibilities hereunder, and shall conform to the standards 
observed in the industry for similar services by careful and prudent service providers. Such 
services shall be provided in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, 
rules, regulations or orders. 

Section 2.3 — Response Time.  

a. Operator shall ensure that a qualified Operator representative or agent is at all 
times reachable and capable of disconnecting and de-energizing the Arrays.  Except as provided 
in Section 2.3(c) below with respect to an emergency, Operator personnel shall be available to 
visit the Arrays within (i) forty-eight (48) hours of the occurrence of any Material Adverse Event 
and (ii) five (5) business days of any other outage. 

113

#10.



 3 
 

b. Operator shall take commercially reasonable measures to notify Owner of any 
actual or anticipated Material Adverse Event (but not material injury or harm), in each case within 
twenty-four (24) hours of the time that Operator first knew or should have known of such 
likelihood. 

c. Upon discovery of a condition or event that Operator believes is both (i) reasonably 
likely to result in a Material Adverse Event or material injury to third parties and (ii) avoidable or 
susceptible to mitigation through Operator’s commercially reasonable actions, then Operator 
shall, within a commercially reasonable time period under the circumstances, dispatch personnel 
and otherwise use commercially reasonable efforts to safely and prudently mitigate such Material 
Adverse Event or injury to third parties.  Operator shall notify Owner as soon as circumstances 
dictate or reasonably allow. 

d. For purposes of this Agreement, “Material Adverse Event” means an event that 
results or is reasonably expected to result in a reduction by more than twenty percent (20%) of 
annual aggregate production by the Arrays during the calendar month in which such event occurs. 

ARTICLE 3  
OWNERS RESPONSIBILITIES 

Section 3.1 - Information. Owner shall provide Operator with all vendor manuals, spare 
parts lists, Project data books and drawings which are in Owner's possession, which were 
provided to Owner pursuant to the construction of the Project or by any contractor responsible for 
construction, installation, repair or maintenance of the Project or any part thereof. 

ARTICLE 4  
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT 

Section 4.1 - Payments. As compensation to Operator for performance of the Services, 
Owner shall pay Operator the Annual Operating Fee (as defined in Section 4.2) in one lump 
sum. 

Section 4.2 - Annual Operating Fee. Owner shall pay to Operator the sum of Seven Hundred 
Forty Five dollars ($745.00) for the first year. The Annual Operating Fee will be adjusted up two 
percent (2%) every year thereafter.  Appendix C lists the Annual Operating Fee for years 1-15. The 
first Annual Operating payment will be due on xx/xx/21.  The annual payment will be due on the 
same day every year thereafter.    

Section 4.3 - Reimbursable Costs. In addition to payment of the Annual Operating Fee 
for the Services, Owner shall reimburse Operator for (i) all costs incurred by Operator related 
to the Arrays, including those set forth on Appendix B, and (ii) any additional work related to 
the Arrays outside the scope of the Services as set forth on Appendix A. 

114

#10.



 4 
 

Section 4.4 - Billing and Payment. On or about the first day of each month during the 
Term of this Agreement, the Operator will provide an invoice to the Owner for any 
Reimbursable Costs as defined in Section 4.3 for the preceding month ("Monthly Invoice"). 
Owner will make payment to the Operator for the full amount of the Monthly Invoice within 
fifteen (15) days from the date of the Monthly Invoice. If the Operator fails to receive timely 
payment of the Monthly Invoice during the fifteen (15) day period set forth herein, the Operator 
may assess a two percent (2%) additional fee for each month beyond the fifteen (15) day 
payment period full payment of any Monthly Invoice is delinquent. 

Section 4.5 — Failure to make payment. If payment of any Monthly Invoice is delinquent 
for a period of thirty-one (31) days or more, Operator may, with prior written notice to the Owner, 
discontinue the Services until such time that all outstanding payments, including any delinquent 
payment penalties, have been made in full to the Operator.  If payments are  
delinquent for more than sixty (60) days, this Agreement may be terminated by Operator without 
further notice. 

Section 4.6 — Failure to provide services. Except as a result of Force Majeure, in 
which case Operator shall be afforded reasonable time to perform the Services, if Operator 
fails to provide the Services, Owner shall notify Operator in writing of such alleged failure 
and may withhold payment(s) to the Operator of the Monthly Invoice for the current month 
until Services are provided as required under this Agreement. If the Operator fails to provide 
Services for a period of thirty (30) days after notice from the Owner of such alleged failure, 
this Agreement may be terminated by written notice from Owner. 

ARTICLE 5  
NOTICES; CONTACT INFORMATION 

Section 5.1 — Notices. All notices, consents, approvals, requests, waivers, objections, or 
other communications (collectively, the "Notices", and individually, a "Notice") required or 
permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed properly given: (a) if 
delivered personally; (b) if sent by United States certified or registered mail with return receipt 
requested; (c) if sent by Federal Express or other overnight delivery service; or (d) if sent by 
facsimile transmission or electronic mail, confirmed by certified or registered mail with return 
receipt requested; in each such case (except for personal delivery), with postage or charges 
prepaid or billed to sender.. A party's failure or refusal to accept service of a Notice shall constitute 
delivery of the Notice. Notices hereunder shall be deemed sufficiently served or given for all 
purposes hereunder on the earlier of the date of actual receipt, or: (a) if served by certified or 
registered mail, three days after the time such notice, demand or request shall be deposited for 
mailing in any Post Office or Branch Post Office regularly maintained by the United States Postal 
Service; (b) if sent by overnight delivery service, on the day following delivery thereof to such 
overnight delivery service; or (c) if sent by facsimile transmission or electronic mail, with 
confirmation by certified or registered mail, on the date such facsimile transmission or electronic 
mail is received by the party to whom it is sent if confirmation of receipt is received by the sender. 

Section 5.2 — Contact Information. All notices required or permitted to be given pursuant 
to this Contract, in order to be effective, shall be in writing and sent to the following: 

115

#10.



 5 
 

 

 

To Operator: 

MC Power Companies, Inc. 
4031 NE Lakewood Way 
Lee's Summit, MO 64064  
ATTN: Jeremy Lidberg 
Email: JLidberg@mcpower.com  
Tel: 816-251-4700  
Fax: 816-251-4701 

To Owner: 
City of Moberly, MO 
101 W. Reed St.  
Moberly MO 65270 
ATTN:  ______________ 
 Email: ______________ 

ARTICLE 6  
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 6.1 — Binding Effect; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding on the 
parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives and assigns, neither party shall have the 
right to assign this Agreement or any interest therein without the prior written consent of the 
other, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

Section 6.2 — Entire Agreement; No Waiver. This document, together with applicable 
Appendices shall constitute the full, complete and entire agreement between the parties upon the 
same being duly executed by duly authorized officials of each company. There are no oral 
agreements or understandings affecting this instrument and any future agreement, understanding 
or waiver to be binding upon the parties must be confirmed in writing and executed by both parties 
in the manner indicated above. Failure to strictly enforce any provisions of the Agreement shall 
not be construed as a waiver thereof but the same shall continue in full force and effect as if no 
forbearance or waiver had occurred. 

Section 6.3 — Severability. If any clause or provision contained in this Agreement 
shall be prohibited by any applicable statute or rule of law, such clause or provisions shall 
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remaining provisions 
hereof. 

Section 6.4 — Insurance. From the Effective Date and throughout the Term of 
this Agreement: 

116

#10.

mailto:bkrause@mcpower.com


 6 
 

a. Operator shall maintain insurance covering claims arising out of the negligent 
acts or omissions of Operator under this Agreement with a minimum policy limit of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each claim/aggregate. Operator shall maintain 
Commercial General Liability Insurance ("CGL") with a standard broad-form 
endorsement which shall protect Operator, Owner, their directors, officers, employees, 
agents, representatives and vendors against claims in connection with Operator's 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement. The CGL policy shall be on an 
occurrence basis and include contractual liability coverage and shall cover Operator's 
indemnification obligations under this Agreement. Such CGL policy shall have a 
minimum policy limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each claim/aggregate. 
Operator shall maintain automobile insurance coverage for all owned, hired or non-
owned vehicles utilized by Operator. Such automobile coverage shall be on an 
occurrence basis and have minimum limits of coverage of a combined limit of not less 
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). Operator shall maintain workers' 
compensation insurance as required by law. The CGL policy and automobile policy 
shall be endorsed to include Owner as an additional insured. Operator shall provide 
Owner a certificate of insurance evidencing the maintenance of coverages required 
herein within ten (10) days from the Effective Date and thereafter promptly after 
demand by Owner. To the extent available from the insurance carrier, the policies 
required herein shall not be changed or modified until thirty (30) days' notice has been 
provided to Owner. 

b. Owner shall maintain fire and casualty insurance in an amount adequate to cover 
the full cost of replacement of the Arrays, including all equipment, installations, fixtures thereof 
in the event of loss or damage by fire and against loss or damage by other risks now or hereafter 
embraced by so-called "All-Risk Coverage", with protection against weather incidents, 
vandalism and malicious mischief. To the extent available from the insurance carrier, the 
policies required herein shall not be changed or modified until thirty (30) days' notice has been 
provided to Operator. 

 Section 6.5 — Waiver of Consequential Damages. Operator and Owner waive all 
claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement regardless of whether the other party has been advised of the possibility of such 
damages in advance or whether such consequential damages are foreseeable. 

Section 6.6 — Amendments and Modifications. Waivers, alterations, modifications or 
amendments of a provision of this Agreement shall not be binding unless such waiver, alteration, 
modification or amendment is in writing and signed by Owner and Operator. 

Section 6.7 — Captions. The headings and captions of this Agreement are inserted for 
reference convenience and do not define, limit or describe the scope or intent of this Agreement 
or any particular section, paragraph, or provision. 

Section 6.8 - Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed 
and governed by the laws of the State of Missouri and the parties hereby consent to the 
jurisdiction of the courts of the State in and for the county in which the Arrays are located with 

117

#10.



 7 
 

respect to any action, suit or other legal proceeding commenced by either party and hereby 
waive any right to transfer any such action to any other court. 

Section 6.9 — Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but which together shall constitute one and 
the same instrument. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

118

#10.



 8 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement through their duly 
authorized officers as of the date set forth in the preamble to this Agreement. 

“Owner” 

City of Moberly MO 

By:        

Name: ______________________________ 

Title:  ________________________________

“Operator” 

MC Power Companies, Inc. 

 
By:        

Name: Jeremy Lidberg 

Title:   Solar O&M Manager

119

#10.



 9 
 

 APPENDIX A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

for combined arrays totaling 65.24 kW DC 

OPERATOR SHALL PERFORM EACH OF THE SERVICES LISTED IN THIS APPENDIX A 

Management: 
A. Read and confirm continuous functioning of the remote data monitoring 
B. Read and monitor each inverter’s production to ensure proper functioning and report in 

writing any corrective actions recommended. 
C. Schedule planned maintenance events for the Project. 
D. Act as the Owner's agent for the following: 

a. Receipt of notices from City of Moberly, Regional Transmission Authority, and 
any other entity or agency having jurisdiction over the Project. 

b. Issuance of all contracts and purchase orders 

Reporting: 
A. Make accurate assessments of the performance of the photovoltaic generation system 

and compare those assessments with the actual production results to determine if 
photovoltaic generation system is functioning within 5% of expected performance on an 
annual basis.  

B. Maintenance activity on warrantied equipment and submit to owner electronically at 
completion of any activities undertaken as part of this scope of work.  

Maintenance of Solar Farm Equipment: 
A. Provide system and equipment checks as required by the manufacturers of the electrical 

and structural equipment placed in service 
B. Make annual inspections of wiring and connections or other non-warrantied components. 
C. Identification of system failure(s) 
D. Reporting of all actions, including warranty maintenance work report and corrective 

action reports to Owner 
E. Managing corrective action by warrantied or other parties 

120

#10.



 10 
 

APPENDIX B  
COMPENSATION 

Compensation shall be paid in the amounts and on the schedule described in Section 4.2 of this 
Agreement. Such compensation is specifically for the Services as described in Appendix A of this 
Agreement. 

In addition to the Annual Operating Fee set forth in Section 4.2 and subject to the warranty 
provisions, Operator shall also be paid for Reimbursable Costs as set forth in Section 4:3 of this 
Agreement and such Reimbursable Costs include, but are not limited to, the following examples: 

A. The purchase of materials and/or equipment for any reason to repair or make 
corrective action to the Project. 

B. The purchase of materials related to warrantied equipment that is not covered by 
warranty or insurances purchased by Owner. 

C. Any labor, equipment rental or other services associated with the repair of 
equipment or materials associated with corrective actions or warrantied items not 
covered by manufacturer. 

Exclusions — This Agreement does not cover any costs associated with warranty extensions of 
existing base warranties by the manufacturer. Any labor costs incurred other than the management 
of others for corrective actions on warranty items are not included. 

121

#10.



 11 
 

 

APPENDIX C 

                               

                                Year          Amount Due        2% Escalator 

 

 

1 745.00$  14.90$    
2 759.90$  15.20$    
3 775.10$  15.50$    
4 790.60$  15.81$    
5 806.41$  16.13$    
6 822.54$  16.45$    
7 838.99$  16.78$    
8 855.77$  17.12$    
9 872.89$  17.46$    

10 890.34$  17.81$    
11 908.15$  18.16$    
12 926.31$  18.53$    
13 944.84$  18.90$    
14 963.74$  19.27$    
15 983.01$  19.66$    

122

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Register The City Of 

Moberly As A Participant In The Nationwide Opioid Class Action Settlement 

And Further Authority. 

  

Summary: City staff has been notified by the Missouri Attorney General of its right to 

participate in a national opioid class action settlement.  The AG indicated that 

our participation (as well as as many other Missouri cities as possible) could 

increase the amount of any award Missouri might receive in the settlement 

distribution. 

City staff has completed an initial registration of the city as a claimant with the 

class action administrator.  We must complete and submit additional 

information with the administrator by electronic means.  This resolution 

authorizes the city’s participation in the class action settlement and the city 

manager to provide whatever information and consent is necessary for the 

city’s continued participation. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

To authorize approval of this Resolution during the December 6, 2021 city 

council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

123

#11.



BILL NO.___________    RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO REGISTER THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY AS A PARTICIPANT IN THE NATIONWIDE OPIOID CLASS ACTION 

SETTLEMENT AND FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Missouri Attorney General has notified the city that it is eligible to 

participate in the nationwide opioid class action settlement and has encouraged all Missouri 

political subdivisions to participate; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff have completed initial registration with the class action 

administrator; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the city manager to take such other and further 

actions as may be required to continue to participate in the settlement; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends that the City Council authorize participation in the 

settlement and provide authority to the city manager to execute such forms and documents (by 

electronic signature) as may be required to participate in the settlement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes 

participation in the nationwide opioid class action settlement, and ratifies actions taken by city 

staff to initially register for the settlement and further authorizes the City Manager to take such 

actions as are necessary to continue participation in the settlement including, but not limited to, 

executing such forms and documents by electronic signature if necessary.. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

124

#11.



11/15/21, 12:55 PM SettlementRegistration

https://settlement-registration.web.app 1/2

Subdivisions Register Here to Receive Participation Agreements for
Distributor and Janssen Settlement Agreements

Registration Successful

Thank you for registering your Political Subdivision. See below for the details you provided.

Future correspondence will be sent to the email address provided.

State: Missouri

Political Subdivision: Moberly city | RANDOLPH COUNTY

Your Submitted Form Details

First Name: Brian

Last Name: Crane

Email: bcrane@cityofmoberly.com

Address: 101 West Reed Street , Moberly, Missouri, 65270

Phone Number: 6602698705

Will your political subdivision be executing your settlement participation form via DocuSign or paper
signature?: DocuSign

Name of the person submitting form: Randall D. Thompson

125

#11.



11/15/21, 12:55 PM SettlementRegistration

https://settlement-registration.web.app 2/2

126

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Scope Of 

Services Agreement With Barr Engineering Company For Stormwater 

Analysis Of Southeast Moberly. 
 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly regulates Moberly stormwater management through a series of 

city ordinances.  As part of an effort to partner with citizens during new and proposed 

additions to existing developments, the Utilities Department strives to provide 

relevant stormwater information to the public. Barr Engineering is proposing to 

perform a stormwater review of an area within SE Moberly bordered by the railroad 

on the west, McKinsey Street on the north, Highway 63 on the east and Urbandale 

Drive on the south.  This area of 800+ acres hold multiple sites with current planned 

construction and additional properties where future development is likely. To assist 

with these efforts, the city wishes to hire Barr Engineering to complete a stormwater 

review according to the attached scope of work. Moberly is nearing the completion of 

a project identifying GIS coordinates within the entire city which will beneficially 

impact not only this survey effort but future efforts as well. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the resolution for the City Manager to execute the contract 

agreement. 

  

Fund Name: Public Utilities Operations—Stormwater Department 

  

Account Number: 301.115.5406 

  

Available Budget $: To be transferred from operating reserve fund. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   x    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

127

#12.



BILL NO.________     RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SCOPE OF 

SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR 

STORMWATER ANALYSIS OF SOUTHEAST MOBERLY. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff is in need of professional engineering services to review 

stormwater issues in southeast Moberly in anticipation of future development; and 

 WHEREAS, the city has previously worked with Barr Engineering Company and knows 

them to be highly proficient and knowledgeable in this area of expertise; and 

 WHEREAS, Barr Engineering Company has submitted a Scope of Services agreement 

(“attached”) to assist with the review of stormwater issues in an area in southeast Moberly 

bordered by the railroad to the west, McKinsey Street on the north, Highway 63 to the east and 

Urbandale Drive on the south; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the Scope of Services Agreement and take such other and further actions as 

may be required to complete the agreement with Barr Engineering Services. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

128

#12.



Barr Engineering Co.   1001 Diamond Ridge, Suite 1100, Jefferson City, MO  65109   573.638.5000   www.barr.com 

November 5, 2021 

Mr. Dana Ulmer 
Director of Public Utilities 
City of Moberly 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO  65270 

Re: Scope and Budget for Professional Services  

Dear Mr. Ulmer:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this scope and budget for the professional services needed to 
complete the work identified below for the City of Moberly (city).  We are grateful for the opportunity to 
work with you on this project.  We consider our Barr team members to be an extension of your staff and 
we look forward to serving you. 

Scope and Budget 

Barr’s scope of services is outlined in the following tasks: 

Evaluate Hydrology, Flood Potential, and Develop Conceptual Alternatives, for the 
Moberly Southeast Development Area Watershed 

Task 1 – Review Available Data and Information 

Barr will review and utilize publicly available data, including LiDAR and other topographic data, storm 
sewer data (size, location, make, pipe inverts, catch basins, catch-basin inverts of all relevant pipes and 
surface drainage-ways, etc.), and street GIS overlay. Barr will gather other additional, publicly available 
field or resource data such as soils data, and precipitation data. If additional pipe or topographic 
information needs to be obtained, Barr will perform this work (as can be completed in one eight-hour 
field visit). 

Task 2 – Watershed and Subwatershed Delineation

Major watershed and subwatershed delineations will be developed electronically, and then will be field 
verified. This methodology has been found to be very accurate and efficient, with watershed delineation 
being completed at a significantly lower cost than performing the detailed delineations in the field. 
Subwatersheds will be delineated to single discharge points into the city’s storm sewer system, which is 
typically isolated catch basins or catch-basin clusters. 

Drainage area (subwatershed) delineations will be performed to a high level of detail using Spatial Analyst 
features of ArcMap or similar ArcMap tools in conjunction with LiDAR data. LiDAR LAS (LAS = “LASer” file, 
or LiDAR data exchange file) data and building outline data files (if available) will be downloaded and 
used in conjunction with storm sewer pipe data to develop a hydrologically corrected elevation surface. 
The hydrologically corrected elevation surface will then be used to develop the “first-cut” subwatershed 
areas. Please note that some manual delineation efforts are often needed in urban areas where rooftops, 
curb and gutter, and street crowns are not captured in the LiDAR data. LAS datasets are described by Esri 

129

#12.



Mr. Dana Ulmer
November 5, 2021 
Page 2 

\\barr.com\Administration\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2021\P221.21 City of Moberly Public Schools Stormwater Stu\Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21.docx 

in more detail here: http://desktop.arcgis.com/en/arcmap/10.3/manage-data/las-dataset/what-is-a-las-
dataset-.htm

Task 3 – Hydrology and Hydraulics Modeling

Barr will create a detailed existing conditions PCSWMM model of the entire watershed to the site. For this 
project, this step will be completed in two parts: 1) existing conditions model development and 2) future 
conditions model development, as described below.  

Existing Conditions Model Development  

Barr will develop an existing conditions model of the larger watersheds surrounding the area of interest 
(see Figure 1), including the surrounding subdivisions and drainage area through the public school 
property. This will include the entire drainage area flowing through the area surrounding the school 
property that was discussed in our call on October 22. Tasks within existing conditions model 
development are as follows: 

Field Verification 

 Barr will collect field data from one existing stormwater basin as part of this task, to determine 
the size, depth and volume of the structure, and to determine locations of the inlet and outlet. 
Barr has included budget for an eight-hour site visit in this task to field review storm sewer 
inlets and structures within the site. 

Downstream Boundary Conditions 

 Barr will model the downstream system to a logical end location, such as the storm sewer 
outfall at a stream or flowage downstream of the flooding, or where there is a significant drop 
(15 to 20 feet vertically) to a manhole. The goal will be to choose an end location where it can 
be reasonably assumed that downstream hydraulics will not impact flows from the upstream 
system.  

 In areas where incoming overland flows may occur from an adjacent watershed outside of the 
city, modeling beyond the area of interest may be necessary to establish a reasonable estimate 
of inflows.  

Model Resolution 

 One runoff node will be assigned per group of catch basins (catch basin cluster) draining to a 
single manhole connection to the storm sewer system; we assume that the hydraulic capacity 
of catch basins does not need to be accounted for in the model. 

 Basin storage will be defined using depth/area curves at low points based on LiDAR elevation 
data and at stormwater storage facilities. 

130

#12.



Mr. Dana Ulmer
November 5, 2021 
Page 3 

\\barr.com\Administration\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2021\P221.21 City of Moberly Public Schools Stormwater Stu\Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21.docx 

 All pipe segments (except catch basin connections) will be included in the PCSWMM model, 
recognizing that in some cases, the pipes may need to be manually entered based on survey, 
record drawings, or plans not reflected in GIS.  

Model Elements 

 Overland flow paths will be defined so that high water elevations do not exceed spillcrest 
elevations for the Atlas 14 100-year event, and so that street/road overflows are reasonably 
defined.  

 Development of infiltration parameters will be based on publicly available land cover data and 
soils data from the National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Soil Survey Geographic 
Database (SSURGO). 

 Stormwater BMPs such as ponds, infiltration basins, filtration basins, and underground storage 
facilities will be included in the PCSWMM model when they might have an influence on 
projected water surface elevations for the Atlas 14 design events (if data is available for these). 
This will be included in the existing and future conditions models. 

Model Validation 

 If possible, we will attempt to calibrate or verify the accuracy of the existing conditions model 
using information the city may be able provide, such as:  surveyed drift lines after a flooding 
event has subsided, aerial photos or other photos taken during storm events that show extent 
of flooding at a moment in time, and rainfall information.  

Future Conditions Model Development 

Once the existing conditions PCSWMM model has been developed, calibrated, and results reviewed by 
the city, we will use the model to evaluate several alternatives to address stormwater concerns in the 
project area. 

Barr will work with the city to define anticipated future land use changes, including the currently planned 
project in this drainage area. The existing conditions PCSWMM model will be updated to reflect the future 
land use conditions to compare the impact the land use changes have on peak water surface elevations 
and peak flows through the project area for the Atlas 14 design events. 

After creating the existing conditions model with both existing and future land use conditions, Barr will 
coordinate a meeting with the city to discuss the model elements and results for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year 
Atlas 14 storm events. The meeting will also be an opportunity for the city to confirm that the model is 
reflective of the area conditions and to receive feedback from the city on potential flood reduction 
options to incorporate in the Task 4 evaluation. 

Task 4 – Conceptual Improvement Design and Review of Proposed Project 

Using the future conditions land use PCSWMM model, Barr will develop up to three conceptual flood 
improvement options for the site. These conceptual improvement options will be developed using 

131

#12.



Mr. Dana Ulmer
November 5, 2021 
Page 4 

\\barr.com\Administration\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2021\P221.21 City of Moberly Public Schools Stormwater Stu\Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21.docx 

modeling results and input from city staff. The conceptual improvement options will be included in the 
future conditions PCSWMM model to evaluate impacts to flood elevations and peak flows during the 
Atlas 14 design events. Model results and conceptual design schematics will be summarized in a draft 
technical memorandum described in Task 5. 

Barr will review the engineering plans for one current proposed project in the drainage area, as provided 
by the city, and use the model results to guide the review, as well as the city’s Land Disturbance and Post 
Construction Manuals. This includes one round of review with written comments regarding the 
engineering plans. Results of the engineering plans review will be provided as part of the technical 
memorandum, as described in Task 5.  

Task 5 – Technical Memorandum 

A technical memorandum will be developed to document the modeling results for each conceptual 
improvement option described in Task 4.  A summary of the benefits and considerations for each 
conceptual improvement option will also be included in this draft technical memorandum.  The 
memorandum will be provided to city staff for their use in determining what further actions to take at the 
site. The results of Barr’s review of the proposed public schools project will also be included in this 
memorandum.  

Barr will run any agreed-upon model refinements that result from communications regarding the 
conceptual improvements. The results will be included in the technical memorandum to document the 
computations and assumptions incorporated into the models for each conceptual improvement option.   

Task 6 – Update Model and Conceptual Improvements 

The city is currently working with a contractor to survey and map the entire city stormwater collection 
system in GIS. Barr will review the GIS stormwater collection system data to understand if updates to the 
model and/or proposed conceptual improvements will be needed and useful to improve the accuracy of 
the deliverables for this project.  

Assumptions

Barr made the following assumptions in this scope of work: 

 Publicly available LiDAR is available for the watershed area encompassing the project area of 
interest, shown in Figure 1. 

 Stormwater structure information within the watershed will be provided by the city or obtained 
from other publicly available sources. We currently do not have any storm sewer structure 
information for the area on and around the public school property.  

 Two site visits of eight hours each are included in the budget to collect supplemental field data 
from stormwater structures in the area of interest. The site visit(s) will also be used to support 
watershed delineation for the project area of interest. 

 Deliverables and documents used to develop deliverables will be provided to the city in an 
electronic format; hard copies are not included.  

132

#12.



Mr. Dana Ulmer
November 5, 2021 
Page 5 

\\barr.com\Administration\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2021\P221.21 City of Moberly Public Schools Stormwater Stu\Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21.docx 

Figure 1 – Area of Interest

133

#12.



Mr. Dana Ulmer
November 5, 2021
Page 6 

\\barr.com\Administration\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2021\P221.21 City of Moberly Public Schools Stormwater Stu\Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21.docx

Budget and Schedule 

Moberly will be invoiced on a time-and-materials basis for the scope of work described above.  The total 
amount to conduct the work is $44,945.  This total budget amount will not be exceeded, without prior 
approval from the city.  

Budget Table

Tasks

Estimated 
Labor and 
Expenses 
Subtotal

Task 1 – Review Available Data and Information
$3,755

Task 2 – Watershed and Subwatershed Delineation
$4,045

Task 3 – Hydrology and Hydraulics Modeling
$16,515

Task 4 – Conceptual Improvement Design and Review of Proposed Project
$6,860

Task 5 – Technical Memorandum $9,095

Task 6 – Update Model and Conceptual Improvements $4,675

Total $44,945

Schedule
Barr will complete these review tasks in accordance with the schedule developed with the city. 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to work with you.  If you have any questions about this 
proposal, please contact Andrea Collier at acollier@barr.com or 573-356-4423 (cell). 

Sincerely,

Andrea D. Collier, P.E.
Senior Environmental Engineer

By _______________________________________
Rob K. Morrison, P.E.
Its Vice President

134

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Execution Of Agreements Required By Enterprise 

Fleet Management For Fuel, Telematics, Consignment, And Lease 

Approval. 

  

Summary: These are follow-on agreements to the original program agreements 

authorized several weeks ago. These agreements (1) enroll us in Enterprise’s 

WEX fuel card account so they can assist us in tracking fuel costs and usage, 

(2) make agreements with GeoTab and T-Mobile for possible real-time GPS 

tracking of our fleet vehicles (100% scalable), (3) consignment sale of our 

used vehicles by Enterprise, and (4) adding authorized signers for Enterprise 

documents in addition to the City Manager. 

 

Tom Sanders advised that the fueling equipment we have at the Street Barn is 

at the end of its service life and giving us increasing problems. Replacement is 

well over $100,000, so we have investigated and determined that utilizing the 

WEX fleet fuel card system will be much more cost effective. The State of 

Missouri and many large fleet owners use it and it works well. Virtually all 

major fuel retailers accept it, so no matter where our vehicles and equipment 

are we should have no problem using the cards. GPS vehicle tracking is purely 

an option for now, but we want to have the agreements in place in the event 

we want to move forward with it. The cost per unit is reasonable and we have 

the flexibility to add this to a handful of vehicles or the entire fleet. We will 

continue evaluating this and bring more information to you in the future. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Adopt the resolution to authorize executing the agreements. 

  

Fund Name: Various 

  

Account Number: Various 

  

Available Budget $: No costs at this time 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

135

#13.



BILL NO.__________    RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENTS REQUIRED BY 

ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT FOR FUEL, TELEMATICS, CONSIGNMENT 

AND LEASE APPROVAL. 

 

 WHEREAS, previously this council authorized an agreement with Enterprise Fleet 

Management and authorized purchasing fuel with state fuel cards; and 

 WHEREAS, Enterprise has requested execution of additional agreements to provide fuel 

cards, to use Telematics, to authorize auction consignment and provide a resolution authorizing 

signer on behalf of the city; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto are the following agreements:  P66 TriBrand Application, 

WEX Electronic Fleet Data Form, EFM Telematics Agreement, T-Mobile Contract and Credit 

Application, EFM Consignment Auction Agreement and EFM Authorized Signer Resolution 

(hereinafter the “documents”); and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends authorizing the City Manager to execute the 

documents giving Enterprise Fleet Management authority to manage fuel and fleet related 

matters. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the attached documents and to take such other and further actions to 

accomplish the purposes of this Resolution 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

136

#13.



EnterpriseFleetManagement.P66.APP(11/17)

Sales Rep Name 
Title       
Email Address     
Call      

 Opportunity #    
 4 Digit Group Code    
 Enterprise Employee Initials 

FOR OFFICE ONLY:

Sales Code Plastic Coupon 
Code Acct. # 

ENP3 0496 

WEX ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT/PHILLIPS 66 
APPLICATION 
Fees: $40 one-time setup fee, $2 per card, per month 
Tell us about your business 

Legal Name of Business 

Business Physical Address 

City                    State                      Zip  

Tax Payer Identification #        Company Phone #    Company Fax # 

Legal Structure(Corp, Partnership, LLC, Proprietorship, Gov, PC or PA)                # of vehicles 

$
Years in Business                Average Monthly Fuel Exp.

Billing Contact Information 

Billing Contact First Name    Billing Contact Last Name 

Billing Contact Phone #              

Billing Address 

City      State                 Zip  

Authorization 
By signing below, I represent and warrant that I am authorized to bind the Company to the terms & conditions of this offer 
and the Business Card Agreement, which is available upon request. I further acknowledge that I have read and agree to 
the Summary of Key Terms enclosed. 

X
Authorized Officer Signature      Date 

Print Name   Email Address 

Title of Applicant: 

President      Vice President      Treasurer       Owner       Partner 

Tell us about yourself 
Required if this account is for a business incorporated less than one year, a proprietorship, a professional corporation, or a 
limited liability company. 

First Name          Last Name 

Residential Address 

City         State                   Zip  

Social Security #                     Date of Birth 

Home Phone #                   Email Address  
I understand and acknowledge that by signing below, both the Company and I will be jointly and severally liable for all 
amounts owing on this account. 

X 
Signature 

Print Name      Date 

Card Issuer is WEX Bank, member FDIC. 

City of Moberly

101 W Reed St

Moberly MO 65270

43-6002348 660-269-8705 660-269-8171

Local government 87

155 13,000

Greg Hodge

660-269-7637

101 W Reed St

Moberly MO 65270

11/16/2021

Gregory L. Hodge

gregh@cityofmoberly.com

gregh@cityofmoberly.com

gregh@cityofmoberly.com

■

137

#13.

This feee is waived 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SUMMARY OF KEY TERMS 
 

 
 

Credit Disclosure: By submitting this application, Company requests a business charge account and if approved for credit, one or more 

business charge cards for use by Company and its employees. The Card Issuer is WEX BANK. Company agrees to the terms and conditions set 

forth in the Business Charge Account Agreement provided with this application and/or provided with the card(s). Use of any card issued 

pursuant to this application confirms Company agreement to said terms and conditions. In the event that this application is denied based 

upon information contained in a consumer credit report used to evaluate credit, Issuer is authorized to report the reason for the denial to the 

Company. Direct inquiries of businesses where the undersigned maintains accounts may also be made. If requested, Company agrees to 

provide company financial statements, including at minimum, a Balance Sheet and Income Statement for the last two years upon request. 

Joint and Several Liability: If required, and if Bank issues card(s) to Company, both the Company and I am jointly and severally liable with the 

Company for all charges to the account established pursuant to this application. This is a guaranty of payment and not merely of collection. 

You agree to pay upon demand any amount owed by Company due under the Business Charge Account Agreement.  

I understand that I am applying for commercial credit on behalf of the business. I authorize Issuer to obtain credit bureau reports, both 

personal (if required) and in the name of the Company, that may be used when considering this application for credit and any other 

information about me in connection with: 1) extensions of credit on this account; 2) the administration, review or collection of this account. I 

agree that I may be contacted at any of the numbers that I have provided. In the event that the account is not paid as agreed, Issuer may report 

my liability (both personally and for the Company) to credit bureaus or others that may lawfully receive such information. 

Federal Compliance: Issuer complies with Federal Law which requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that 

identifies each company or person who opens an account. What this means for you: when you open an account, we will ask for your name, 

address, date of birth, and other information that will allow us to identify you. We may also ask to see your driver’s license or other identifying 

documents for your business. 

138

#13.



Certi�cation of Bene�cial Ownership 

I. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

What is this form?
Federal regulations now require all banks to verify the ownership of certain 
business types when they open a new account.

You will be asked to identify any bene�cial owners of this business, plus one 
person with signi�cant managing control. The required information includes 
Name, Address, Date of Birth, and Social Security Number (or Passport Number, 
in the case of foreign persons). The Bank may also ask to see a copy of a driver's 
license or other identifying document for each person listed on this form. 

To learn more about this requirement: Visit wexinc.com/bene�cial-ownership

To submit this information: Fax the completed form to 800-374-4568, 
or mail it to WEX Inc., P.O. Box 639, Portland, ME  04104-9814. 

Which businesses have to 
provide this information?

Required 
The following legal entities must provide 
the requested information:

• Corporations

• Limited Liability Companies

• Partnerships

• Any other similar business entities 
formed in the United States or a 
foreign country. 

Exempt
The following legal entities are exempt 
from this requirement:

• Non-Statutory Trust

• Bank/Bank Holding Co/Credit Union

• Federal/State/Local Government 
Agency or Authority

• Public Company and Majority 
Owned A�liate

• Investment Company/Adviser

• Public Accounting Firm

• Insurance Company

• Non-Pro�ts (Must identify a person 
with control. See Section IV.)   

NOTE: The following do not meet the 
de�nition of legal entity, and are not 
required to submit this form: 

• Natural Person

• Sole Proprietorship

• Unincorporated Association

III. BENEFICIAL OWNERS

Identify up to four bene�cial owners of this business, or individuals (if any) who own 25 percent or more of the equity interests. 
If no individuals meet this de�nition, check “Bene�cial Owner Not Applicable” below and skip this section.

 Bene�cial Owner Not Applicable

All �elds are required for each bene�cial owner, except as noted below:

• For persons with a Social Security Number (SSN): Provide the SSN and leave Passport/Other Government ID # and Issuing 
Country blank.

• For foreign persons without a SSN: Leave SSN blank and provide a Passport Number (or Other Government ID #) and the 
Issuing Country. 

II. ACCOUNT OPEN INFORMATION

The person opening an account on behalf of this business must provide the 
following information:

If your legal structure is exempt (see list on right), check “Exempt” below 
and skip Sections III, IV and V.

Name of Person Opening Account

Title

Business Name

Physical Address of Business (No P.O. Boxes)

Legal Structure

Exempt

139

#13.



Bene�cial Owner 1

Last Name

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security #

Passport/Other Government ID #

Issuing Country

First Name

Address Line 2 (optional)

City

State/Province

Country of Residence

Postal Code

Residential Address (no P.O. Boxes)

Bene�cial Owner 2

Last Name

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security #

Passport/Other Government ID #

Issuing Country

First Name

Address Line 2 (optional)

City

State/Province

Country of Residence

Postal Code

Residential Address (no P.O. Boxes)

Bene�cial Owner 3

Last Name

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security #

Passport/Other Government ID #

Issuing Country

First Name

Address Line 2 (optional)

City

State/Province

Country of Residence

Postal Code

Residential Address (no P.O. Boxes)

The info provided on this form is for validation or consumer veri�cation only. It will not a�ect personal credit or imply liability.

WEX Inc. Con�dential   |   Page 2  of 3   Certi�cation of Bene�cial Ownership
140

#13.



WEX Inc. Con�dential   |   Page 3  of 3   Certi�cation of Bene�cial Ownership

I,                                                                                                                                    , hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, 

that the information provided above is complete and correct.  

V. CERTIFIED/AGREED TO

Print Name

Signature Date

Bene�cial Owner 4

Last Name

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security #

Passport/Other Government ID #

Issuing Country

First Name

Address Line 2 (optional)

City

State/Province

Country of Residence

Postal Code

Residential Address (no P.O. Boxes)

IV. PERSON WITH CONTROL 

Identify one individual with signi�cant responsibility for managing this business — for example, an executive o�cer, senior 
manager, or any other person who regularly performs similar functions. If appropriate, an individual listed as bene�cial owner  
above must also be listed in this section. If no bene�cial owners are listed above, this information is still required.

Last Name

Title

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

Social Security #

Issuing Country

Passport/Other Government ID #

First Name

Address Line 2 (optional)

City

State/Province

Country of Residence

Postal Code

Residential Address (no P.O. Boxes)

141

#13.



Date:  
FLEET OPERATOR ENROLLMENT AGREEMENT FOR WIRELESS SERVICES 

Fleet Operator Name:  

Address: 

Billing Address (if different from above): 

This Fleet Operator Enrollment Agreement for Machine-to-Machine Services (“Enrollment Agreement”) is executed by and between 

T-MOBILE USA, INC. (“T-Mobile”) and __________________________ , as a “Fleet Operator”, to enable Fleet Operator to 

obtain the Fleet Management Solution and receive discounts for Wireless Services and Products in accordance with the terms and 

conditions hereto. This Enrollment Agreement will govern the provision to the Fleet Operator of the Fleet Management Solution and 

T-Mobile wireless Products and Services. Capitalized terms not defined in this Enrollment Agreement are defined in the T-Mobile 
Terms and Conditions, as amended from time-to-time Terms and Conditions (t-mobile.com) ("T-Mobile T&Cs"). 

T-Mobile and Fleet Operator agree as follows: 

1. FLEET MANAGEMENT SOLUTION. 

HIGHTLIGHTS OF KEY FEATURES 
GEOTAB 

BASIC 

GEOTAB 
REGULATORY 

GEOTAB  

PROFESSIO  
NAL 

GEOTAB 

PROFESSION 

AL + 

GPS Antenna X X X X 

Location Tracking X X X X 

VIN X X X X 

Driver ID X X X X 

Basix IOX Support X X X X 

Compliance Features         

Engine Odometer   X X X 

Engine Hours of Service   X X X 

International Fuel Tax Agreement (IFTA) Reporting   X X X 

Temperature Monitoring   X X X 

Detailed Vehicle Information         

Basic Engine Data     X X 

Accelerometer Data     X X 

Additional Functionality         

Active Location Tracking       X 

Limited Lifetime Device Warranty       X 

Full Range of Engine Data       X 

Electric Vehicle (EV) Data       X 

Advanced IOX Support       X 

Advanced Driver Coaching       X  

T-MOBILE CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

142

#13.

https://www.t-mobile.com/responsibility/legal/terms-and-conditions


Date:         

1.1 Web-based Telematics Software Applications. The Fleet Management Solution Version will include the following web-

based telematics software applications [The complete list of features can be found on the Geotab’s link]: 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KOupT7RNKmvx4sBZhD0VQG TZXwiwryEs_mFcwpiZs/edit  

1.2 Wireless Data Services. The Fleet Management Solution will include the T-Mobile [Data Access Plan] for Fleet 

Operators, as more fully described below. 

 1.3 Ordering, Installation and Training. 

A. Orders. Fleet Operator will order the Fleet Management Solution through Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

(“EFM”). 

B. Training. After the Fleet Management Solution is installed in Fleet Operator’s vehicles, Fleet Operator will 
coordinate with Application Provider for any training Fleet Operator may need in learning the operation of the Fleet 
Management Solution. 

C. Care Process. Fleet Operator will work with the Application Provider to resolve any technical issues with the Fleet 

Management Solution. Application Provider will provide Fleet Operator with its contact information for providing 

technical and operational assistance, and to assist Fleet Operator in resolving any issues with the Fleet 

Management Solution. 

2. TERM. The term of this Enrollment Agreement (“Term”) begins on the first day of the first complete billing month after the parties 

sign this Enrollment Agreement (“Commencement Date”) and will expire on the earlier of the following: (a) July 23, 2023; or 
(b) notice from the Fleet Operator to T-Mobile; or (c) notice from Fleet Operator to T-Mobile due to breach by T-Mobile; 
(d) notice from T-Mobile to Fleet Operator due to breach by Fleet Operator; or (e) termination by T-Mobile as provided 

immediately as follows. If the Enterprise Fleet Management Solution Co-Marketing Agreement between T-Mobile and EFM 

expires, is not renewed by EFM, or is terminated by either EFM or T-Mobile before the end of its stated term, T-Mobile may 

either adjust the discounts in the Enrollment Agreement as a condition for continuing to provide wireless Services under this 

Enrollment Agreement or terminate this Enrollment Agreement by giving Fleet Operator at least 60 days prior written notice. 

3. RESALE OF WIRELESS SERVICES AND PRODUCTS. Fleet Operator may not resell or lease Wireless Services or Products, 

including any component of the Fleet Management Solution. 

4. ELIGIBILITY. To be eligible for the Fleet Management Solution and any additional Wireless Services to be provided under this 

Enrollment Agreement, Fleet Operator must meet all of the following conditions in each month of the Term: 

 4.1 Fleet Operator must be in good standing under the terms of the Master Lease Agreement. 

 4.2 Fleet Operator must meet the definition of Fleet Operator as defined in Section 8 below. If at any time during the Term of 

this Enrollment Agreement, Fleet Operator ceases to meet this definition, T-Mobile may (A) terminate the Fleet 

Management Solution, and (B) either adjust the discounts for Wireless Services and Products set forth in this Enrollment 

Agreement as a condition for continuing to provide Wireless Services under this Enrollment Agreement or terminate this 

Enrollment Agreement by giving Fleet Operator at least 60 days’ prior written notice. 

 4.3 Fleet Operator must execute and return this Enrollment Agreement to T-Mobile. 

 4.4 Fleet Operator must include T-Mobile in any solicitation, RFP, request, etc. for wireless products and services for Fleet 

Operator’s business. 

 4.5 Fleet Operator must meet and maintain T-Mobile’s credit approval; and 

 4.6 If Fleet Operator has an existing agreement with T-Mobile for wireless Products or Services, Fleet Operator must not 
purchase the Fleet Management Services Plan via this Enrollment Agreement and is not eligible for any other wireless 

Products and Services pricing and discounts in this Enrollment Agreement, unless and until its existing agreement with 
T-Mobile has expired or is terminated. Existing agreements terminated for convenience are subject to early termination 

liability, subsidy repayment liability, and other applicable charges and fees. 

5. PRODUCT AND SERVICE CHARGES. 

 5.1 Fleet Management Services Plan. Except as provided in Section 5.2.A below, Fleet Operator will be charged a fixed 

net MRC for each Fleet Management Solution including T-Mobile Data Access Plan in service during the Term of this 

Enrollment Agreement, for one of the following four options as selected by the Fleet Operator: 

A. NET $17 MRC – Geotab Basic 

B. NET $20 MRC – Geotab Regulatory 

C. NET $24 MRC – Geotab Professional 
D. NET $29 MRC – Geotab Professional + 

The net MRC is net of all discounts. Additional Services, Applications, modifications, and/or customization requested by 
Fleet Operator may be subject to additional monthly charges. 

T-MOBILE CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 
143

#13.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KOupT7RNKmvx4sBZhD0VQG__TZXwiwryEs_mFcwpiZs/edit


Date:  

5.2 T-Mobile Data Access Plan for Fleet Operators. The T-Mobile Data Access Plan for Fleet Operators provides access 

to the T-Mobile Network. Wireless data coverage is not available everywhere. Please see the following for coverage 

details: https://www.t-mobile.com/coverage/coverage-map  

A. Overage Charges and Usage Limitations. The T-Mobile Data Access Plan for Fleet Operators is not subject to 

an aggregate monthly data usage cap, but is subject to overage charges, Roaming usage limitations, and other 

data usage restrictions and limitations are contained in the following: Geotab Fleet Management for Business | 
C2  (t-mobile.com). If a Fleet Management Solution exceeds 10 Megabytes per month in usage on the Geotab 

Basic, Geotab Regulatory and Geotab Professional, or 25 Megabytes per month in usage on the Geotab 

Professional +, T-Mobile will charge Fleet Operator $0.25 per MB used in excess of the Megabyte limitation. 

B. Activations of the T-Mobile Data Access Plan for Fleet Operators are only available for Fleet Management 

Solution. Activations of the T-Mobile Data Access Plan for Fleet Operators are not available for Fleet Operator 

[Corporate-Liable] Active Units and are not eligible for service credits, wireless device discounts, or rebates. 

5.3 Taxes Not Included. T-Mobile’s rates and charges for Products and Services do not include taxes. Fleet Operator will 

pay all taxes, including, but not limited to, sales, use, gross receipts, excise, VAT, property, transaction, or other local, 

state, or national taxes or charges imposed on, or based upon, the provision, sale or use of Products or Services. 

Additional information on the taxes, fees, charges, and surcharges collected by T-Mobile is posted on the Regulatory 
Programs Fees | Recovery Fee FAQs (t-mobile.com)  

5.4 Rate Adjustments. T-Mobile may impose on Fleet Operator additional regulatory fees; administrative charges; and 

charges, fees or surcharges for the costs T-Mobile incurs in complying with governmental programs. These fees, 

charges or surcharges include, but are not limited to, state and federal Carrier Universal Service Charges (“CUSC”), or 

Gross Receipts surcharges. If the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) requires that T-Mobile contribute to the 

Universal Service Fund (“USF”) based on interstate revenues derived from services that T-Mobile in good faith has 

treated as exempt, including but not limited to, information services, T-Mobile will invoice Fleet Operator the CUSC for 

such Services beginning on the date established by the FCC as the date such Services became subject to USF 

contributions. The amount of the fees, charges and surcharges imposed may vary, provided that any fees, charges and 

surcharges imposed will be in amounts comparable to those imposed on other similarly situated T-Mobile customers. 

6. WIRELESS MINIMUM SERVICE TERM. 

6.1 Minimum Service Term Generally. Wireless Services may require a device or [Business Plan] to remain active for 

a minimum period of time (“Minimum Service Term”). The Minimum Service Term begins on the wireless device 

purchase date and ends on the expiration of the [device Minimum Service Term] or the [Business Plan Minimum 

Service Term], whichever is later. The applicable Minimum Service Term(s), if any, are available [at Customer’s My 

Sprint Business account or] by contacting Customer’s T-Mobile Account Representative. Service terminations before 

the end of the applicable Minimum Service Term, including due to the termination of this Enrollment Agreement 
(unless the termination is due to T-Mobile’s breach or material failure), may be subject to an early termination fee 

(“ETF”) or a deactivation fee. 

A. Fleet Management Solution, if activated with the Fleet Management Services Plan described in Section 5.1 above, 

does not require a minimum service term (“Minimum Service Term”) and is not subject to an early termination fee 

(“ETF”) or a deactivation fee. 

7. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

7.1 Fleet Operator is responsible for all charges and obligations incurred by it, and for its actions or omissions under this 

Enrollment Agreement. 

7.2 Fleet Operator accepts and agrees that the T-Mobile T&Cs, as reasonably amended from time-to-time by T-Mobile, 

are incorporated into this Enrollment Agreement and apply to all T-Mobile wireless Products and Services, including 

the Fleet Management Solution. 

7.3 This Enrollment Agreement and any information concerning its terms and conditions are, as between T-Mobile and Fleet 

Operator are deemed Confidential and Proprietary Information. T-Mobile and Fleet Operator agree not to disclose this 

Enrollment Agreement or any information in it to any third party, except EFM or as otherwise agreed to by the parties. 

8. DEFINITIONS. 

8.1 “Active Unit” means an active piece of wireless Product. 

8.2 “Fleet Management Solution” means (A) certain third-party, mutually approved vehicle, tracking and telematics 

software applications and (B) certain T-Mobile wireless data services. 

8.3 “Fleet Operator” means an entity or group that is party to a current, valid and fully executed Master Lease Agreement 

with EFM. 

T-MOBILE CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 
144

#13.

https://www.t-mobile.com/coverage/coverage-map
https://c2.t-mobile.com/plans-features/business-and-government-plans/geotab-fleet-management-for-business
https://c2.t-mobile.com/plans-features/business-and-government-plans/geotab-fleet-management-for-business
https://c2.t-mobile.com/plans-features/business-and-government-plans/geotab-fleet-management-for-business
https://www.t-mobile.com/responsibility/consumer-info/additional-info/regulatory-programs-fee
https://www.t-mobile.com/responsibility/consumer-info/additional-info/regulatory-programs-fee


Date:  

 8.4 “Fleet Operator Corporate-Liable Active Unit” means an Active Unit activated by Fleet Operator for its end use and 
for which Fleet Operator is financially liable, excluding the Fleet Management Solution or any component thereof. 

 8.5 “MRC” means monthly recurring charge. 

 8.6 “Product(s)” includes equipment, software, hardware, cabling or other materials sold or leased to Fleet Operator by or 

through T-Mobile as a separate item from, or bundled with, a Service. 

 8.7 “Service(s)” means wireless business communications services provided to Fleet Operator by or through T-Mobile 
under this Enrollment Agreement, excluding Products. 

 8.8 "Master Lease Agreement" is an overall management relationship agreement between EFM and Fleet Operator. 

To become effective, this Enrollment Agreement must be duly executed by a duly authorized representative of Fleet Operator and 

delivered to T-Mobile and thereafter executed by a duly authorized representative of T-Mobile. Any modification, interlineation, 

addition, supplement and/or other change(s) to this Enrollment Agreement by Fleet Operator is null and void. 

(Fleet Operator’s Legal Name) 

By: ______________________   

Name:   
Print or Type 

Title: ____________________   

Date: ____________________   

Address: 

T-MOBILE USA, INC. 

By: ____________________   

Name: _________________   
Print or Type 

Title: __________________   

Date: __________________   

Address: 

 
T-MOBILE CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 145

#13.



146

#13.



147

#13.



148

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And 

Ratifying The Execution Of Contracts On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: This resolution approves the purchase of the property at 215-217 N 

4th  Street.  The purchase price is $83,000 and is part of the development 

agreement with the Lawrence Family Real Estate Holding LLC.  All past taxes 

currently unpaid by Eldon Smith will be paid for past tax years and this 

current year from the proceeds of this sale. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Resolution.  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence     x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

149

#14.



BILL NO._________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

ESTATE AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACTS ON BEHALF OF 

THE CITY. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff previously notified the city council during closed session of the 

opportunity to purchase real estate from Eldon R. Smith, as Trustee of the Eldon R. Smith, Jr. 

Revocable Trust u/t/a dated August 7, 2006 (“Smith”); and 

 WHEREAS, the city council authorized the Mayor to execute a Purchase and Sale 

Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Smith, a copy of which is attached; and   

 WHEREAS, the purchase price for the real estate is $83,000.00 and the closing date is 

set for no later than December 15, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends that the city council ratify the signature of the Mayor 

on the attached Agreement and approve the Agreement and further authorize the City Manager to 

proceed with closing once marketable title has been demonstrated by the seller and all 

contractual conditions have been satisfied. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and ratifies the Mayor’s execution of the Agreement on 

behalf of the City of Moberly and authorizes the City Manager to take such other action as may 

be necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution including proceeding with closing once 

marketable title has been demonstrated and all contractual conditions have been satisfied. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

150

#14.



151

#14.



152

#14.



153

#14.



154

#14.



155

#14.



156

#14.



157

#14.



158

#14.



159

#14.



160

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter 

Agreement With Lauber Municipal Law, LLC., For Professional Legal 

Services Related To Eminent Domain Matters. 
  

Summary: The city has multiple properties that need to be acquired for future 

development of infrastructure and park land.  The city has attempted to 

acquire these properties in the past with no success.  Staff is recommending 

using special council to go through the acquisition process on these properties 

with due to time constraints and workload.  The properties required for 

acquisition have been previously identified by the council and initial offers 

have been made to the property owners.  The council will review the progress 

on acquiring these properties through closed sessions in the coming months.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report      x  Other         Passed Failed 

 
161

#15.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

LETTER AGREEMENT WITH LAUBER MUNICIPAL LAW, LLC., FOR 

PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RELATED TO EMINENT DOMAIN MATTERS. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff sought legal services to acquire properties for development of 

infrastructure and parkland through the use of eminent domain; and 

 WHEREAS, at the City’s request Lauber Municipal Law, LLC, submitted a proposed 

Letter Agreement and Terms of Engagement, attached, outlining their fee structure for eminent 

domain legal services; and  

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the Letter Agreement and the use of 

the Lauber Municipal Law firm. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into the Letter Agreement with Lauber Municipal Law, LLC, consistent with 

the terms and costs detailed in the attached Agreement. 

 RESOLVED this 6th day of December, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

162

#15.



 

308 E. High St. Jefferson City, MO  65101 • Office (660) 672-4597  
Email: nnickolaus@laubermunicipal.com 

 

 
 
 
December 2, 2021 
 
Mr. Brian Crane, City Manager 
City of Moberly 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 

Re: Provision of Special Counsel Legal Services for Eminent Domain Matters 

Dear Mr. Crane: 

You have requested Lauber Municipal Law, LLC (the “Firm”) to provide services as special 
counsel for eminent domain actions and other general municipal law matters as requested from time 
to time by you or the City Council for the City of Moberly (the "Matters").  I am submitting this letter 
to you to serve as the written agreement for the Firm's engagement to provide legal services 
concerning the Matters.  We look forward to serving as special counsel for this engagement.  I am 
submitting this letter to you to serve as the written agreement for this Firm's engagement to provide 
legal services concerning the Matters.  We look forward to serving as special counsel for this 
engagement. 

The City will be our client for this engagement.  I will be primarily responsible for the 
engagement on behalf of the Firm.  The scope of this engagement will be limited to the provision of 
legal services for the Matters described above unless otherwise directed by you.   

Our fees for this engagement will be based upon and billed at an hourly rate, at one-tenth hour 
increments, for purposes of this engagement for the time devoted to it.  Our hourly rates for this 
engagement are $215.  Any type of work being done for the City by our paralegal or law clerk (non-
attorney) will be billed at $75 per hour.  The Firm reserves the right to charge an hourly rate less than 
those indicated in this agreement at its sole discretion.  If we need to travel to Moberly, we will not 
charge for the first ½ hour of travel. 

If you have any questions concerning the terms of this engagement, or if you ever have a 
question about our charges or their reasonableness, please contact me at your convenience to 

163

#15.



 

308 E. High St. Jefferson City, MO  65101 • Office (660) 672-4597  
Email: nnickolaus@laubermunicipal.com 

 

discuss the matter.  Our engagement for the City will continue upon our receipt of a signed  
copy of this agreement (by fax, mail or hand delivery).  Thank you for choosing Lauber Municipal 
Law, LLC, to provide these important legal services to the City.  We look forward to a continued good 
and productive relationship. 

Kindest Regards, 

LAUBER MUNICIPAL LAW, LLC 

 
      
 

Nathan M. Nickolaus 

Enclosure 

 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 
 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager 
  

164

#15.



 

250 NE Tudor Road • Lee’s Summit, MO  64086 • Office (816) 525-7881 • Mobile (816) 509-7881 
jlauber@laubermunicipal.com 

 

Additional Terms of Engagement 
 

Lauber Municipal Law, LLC (the “Firm”), appreciates the opportunity to serve you.  Our goal is to 
provide legal services that address your legal needs effectively and efficiently through our offices in Lee’s 
Summit and Jefferson City.  The following information explains the client service practices and billing 
procedures that apply to our representation of your interests (unless you have reached a different written 
understanding with me).  We encourage you to discuss these practices with us whenever you have questions 
during the course of this engagement. 

Provision of Legal Services.  This engagement is for provision of professional legal services, and not 
for the provision of business, personal, accounting, technical, or other advice not constituting legal services.  It 
is agreed that the client is not relying upon counsel in this engagement for advice in areas other than professional 
legal services, even if such matters should be discussed in connection with the engagement. 

Entire Agreement.  The accompanying engagement letter together with these Additional Terms of 
Engagement shall constitute the entire agreement between us concerning the engagement, and shall not be 
modified or supplemented, except in a subsequent writing signed by the parties.  These documents are intended 
to supersede all prior documents related to the same matter. 

Expectations.  Upon hiring the Firm you have put at your disposal the resources of multiple attorneys 
who practice municipal law exclusively; in essence, you have hired a full law department.  In order to serve the 
needs of all of our municipal clients quickly and efficiently, it is our business practice to attempt to acknowledge 
all calls and e-mails within one business day of when they were received.  We prefer that you contact us via e-
mail or calls to our office at (816) 525-7881.  Text messages or calls to our cell phones are not as easy to track 
and should be limited to emergency matters or other matters requiring immediate attention.  Text messages or 
calls to our cell phones should not be used to communicate general requests for work to be completed.  
Messages received after 5:30 p.m. will be treated as though received on the following business day.  We will 
make every effort to complete assignments communicated to us using appropriate channels within five business 
days.  If a situation exists that requires a more immediate response or completion date, be sure to communicate 
this at the time you contact us regarding the matter.  Please be sure to allow our attorneys adequate time to 
review documents and provide solutions prior to your meeting packet deadlines. 

Subcontractors.  From time-to-time, it may be necessary for us to engage subcontractors to assist in 
the provision of services to you.  It is agreed that we are not authorized to engage any such subcontractors 
without the prior approval of the City Council. 

Periodic Billings for Legal Services.  It is our policy to render periodic statements for legal services 
on a monthly basis.  We will base these periodic statements on the hourly rates set forth in the attached 
Engagement Letter.  Statements will be due upon presentation, and are to be paid no later than 30 days following 
the invoice date.  If any statement amount remains unpaid 60 days after the invoice date, the Firm reserves the 
right at its sole discretion to elect to charge a reasonable late fee or to terminate its services, or both, consistent 
with applicable Rules of Professional Conduct. 

Annual Rate Adjustment.  All hourly rates for legal services provided by the Firm are subject to 
annual adjustment, or less frequently at the sole discretion of the Firm, with written notice of at least thirty days.

165

#15.



 

308 E. High St. Jefferson City, MO  65101 • Office (660) 672-4597  
Email: nnickolaus@laubermunicipal.com 

 

Client Disbursements.  Some matters require, from time to time, certain monetary advances to be 
made on your behalf by the Firm.  Some “client disbursements” represent out-of-pocket charges that the Firm 
advances, while others represent internal costs (including costs such as fees for service of process, court filing 
fees, deliveries, etc.).  It is understood that while acting as your attorney, we have the authority to use our best 
judgment in making such expenditures on your behalf.  Unless we have made prior arrangements with you, we 
will send you monthly billings for client disbursements incurred during the preceding month.  Substantial 
individual items in excess of $250, such as expert witness fees, the costs of deposition transcripts, etc., may be 
billed directly to you by the vendor of such services.   

File Retention.  After Lauber Municipal Law, LLC’s services conclude, we will, upon your request, 
deliver the file for this engagement to you.  If you do not request the file, we will retain it for a period of six 
years after the matter is closed.  If you do not request delivery of the file before the end of the six year period 
the Firm will have no further obligation to retain the file and may, at our discretion, destroy it without further 
notice to you.  At any point during the six year period, you may request delivery of the file.  

Disbursements and Other Charges.  We may charge the City for certain expense items listed below 
that we provide in connection with the legal services:  

Photocopying.  We will not charge the City for in-house photocopies which do not exceed 100 copies 
in a month. If in-house photocopies exceed 100 in a month, then we reserve the right to charge $0.12 per page 
(or the Firm’s cost, whichever is less) but only for each page over 100 in number. If the need for an outside 
copying job (e.g., Kinko’s) arises, we only bill the actual cost incurred for photocopying without markup. 

Computer Research.  We do not charge for the Firm’s service agreement with Lexis or other electronic 
provider of legal research resources. 

Telecommunications.  We do not charge for local or long-distance phone calls or facsimiles. 

Mail/Messengers.  We do not charge for regular mail; however, bulk mailings, packages and special 
postal services may be charged at the Firm’s actual cost.  Messengers are used as appropriate to assure expedited 
delivery.  The actual cost of such messenger services is charged without markup.  

Travel.  We will not charge the City for travel for the first half-hour from our office to City Hall and 
back for City business. 

Internet Usage.  We regularly use the Internet as a means for communicating about matters concerning 
your representation.  Any such communication could be randomly intercepted and otherwise used or disclosed 
by anyone, including someone specifically interested in your matter or business.  This could cause you to lose 
your confidentiality and attorney/client privilege protections.  However, to facilitate your representation, you 
approve the use of Internet communications during your representation by us unless we are instructed 
otherwise. 

Termination of Services.  You may terminate the services of Lauber Municipal Law, LLC, at your 
discretion by giving us 30 days written notice of termination.  We retain the right to cease performing legal 
services and to terminate our legal representation for any reason consistent with ethical rules, including conflicts 
of interest or the failure to pay legal fees and expenses when due.  Termination by us will be effective upon 30 
days written notice delivered to you.  Our termination or your termination of services does not affect your 
obligation to pay legal fees and expenses incurred prior to the effective date of such termination. 

Questions.  One of our goals is to ensure that legal services are delivered effectively and efficiently, 
and that all billings are accurate and understandable.  Please direct any questions about services, billing, or 
payment status of your account to me. 

166

#15.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: December 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

167

#16.



168

#16.



169

#16.



170

#16.



171

#16.



172

#16.



173

#16.



174

#16.



175

#16.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2021-11-15 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT

	#2.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Special Road District For Paving Operations.
	Sp. Rd. Dist. Ord Summary Sheet
	Road District Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Cooperative Agreement with Moberly Special Road District
	City Memo-Council-Sp. Rd. Dist

	#3.	An Ordinance Approving A Third Amendment To Purchase Option; And Providing Further Authority.
	West Parking Lot 3rd Amendment
	ORDINANCE APPROVING THIRD AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT - WEST PARKING LOT COMMERCE BANK (v.1)

	#4.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Purchase And Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District And Lawrence Family Real Estate Holdings, LLC
	Lawrence Trust
	Lawrence Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Lawrence Trust

	#5.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC.
	GRC agreement
	GRC Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	GRC agreement

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing A Letter Agreement With Trekk Design Group, LLC., For Assessment Of Road And Sidewalk Conditions.
	Trekk Pvmt Contract Summary Sheet
	Trekk  Resolution
	trekk moberly pvmt contract

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute An Agreement With Safety Fire Products, L.C.C. To Provide Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection Services.
	Agenda item form - fire extinguisher maintenence agreement - part 2
	Safety Fire Resolution
	Safety Fire Agreement
	Safety Fire Price Sheet 11-2021

	#8.	A Resolution Accepting A Quit Claim Deed From Janet N. Smith and Dorothy Smith.
	Smith to City Res Summary Sheet
	Smith  Resolution
	707 S 5th

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Energy Performance Contract With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC., For Pavilion Construction And Solar Arrays
	SolarPavilionSummary120621
	ESP Change Order Resolution 2021-12-06
	ESP Moberly CO#01 Pavilion-Solar rev2

	#10.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Operation And Maintenance Agreement With Mc Power Companies, Inc
	MCPowerSolarMaintenanceSummary120621
	MC Power Resolution
	OM  - Moberly Lodge and Aquatic Center 11-08-2021 (1)

	#11.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Register The City Of Moberly As A Participant In The Nationwide Opioid Class Action Settlement And Further Authority.
	Opioid Agenda Memo
	Opioid Resolution
	SettlementRegistration

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Scope Of Services Agreement With Barr Engineering Company For Stormwater Analysis Of Southeast Moberly.
	12-6-2021 Summary Sheet, Stormwater Review SE Moberly
	Barr Eng Stormwater Review Resolution
	Southeast Development Area_Moberly Scope of Work_11.5.21rev1

	#13.	A Resolution Authorizing Execution Of Agreements Required By Enterprise Fleet Management For Fuel, Telematics, Consignment And Lease Approval
	Agenda item form - Enterprise Fleet Management additional documents
	Enterprise Secondary Agreements Resolution
	P66 TriBrand Application
	T-Mobile Contract
	Authorized signer list
	Consignment Auction Agreement for Sale of Customer Owned Vehicles

	#14.	A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Purchase Of Real Estate And Ratifying The Execution Of Contracts On Behalf Of The City.
	Eldon Smith agreement
	eLDON sMITH Purchase Resolution
	Eldon Smith agreement

	#15.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Letter Agreement With Lauber Municipal Law, LLC., For Professional Legal Services Related To Eminent Domain Matters
	Lauber Engagement letter
	Lauber Resolution
	Moberly Engagement letter- special counsel matters 10-31-21

	#16.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 12-06-2021 Agenda Summary
	12-6-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#17.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Legal Issues and Real Estate. (Closed Statute 610.21) (1,2)
	Bottom

